
  www.greenwoodmn.com

  

  

 
 

AGENDA 
 

Greenwood City Council  
 

THURSDAY, August 4, 2011 
20225 Cottagewood Road, Deephaven, MN 55331  
 
Worksession 
 

In accordance with open meeting laws, the council worksession is open to the public for viewing, but there will be no opportunity  
for public participation. 

 

6:00 PM 1.   CALL TO ORDER ~ ROLL CALL ~ APPROVE AGENDA 
6:00 PM 2.   DISCUSS 2012 BUDGET 
6:50 PM 3.   ADJOURNMENT 
 
Regular Meeting 
 

The public is invited to address the council regarding any item on the regular meeting agenda. If your topic is not on the agenda,  
you may speak during Matters from the Floor. Reminder: Please turn off cell phones and pagers. 

 

7:00 PM 1.   CALL TO ORDER ~ ROLL CALL ~ APPROVE AGENDA 
 

7:00 PM 2.   CONSENT AGENDA 
 

Council members may remove consent agenda items for discussion.  
Removed items will be placed under Other Business. 
 

A. Recommendation: Approve 07-05-11 City Council Minutes 
B. Recommendation: Approve June Cash Summary Report 
C. Recommendation: Approve July Verifieds and Check Register 
D. Recommendation: Approve August Payroll Register 

 

7:05 PM 3.   MATTERS FROM THE FLOOR 
 

This is an opportunity for the public to address the council regarding matters not on the agenda. The council will not 
engage in discussion or take action on items presented at this time. However, the council may ask for clarification and 
may include items on a future agenda. Comments are limited to three minutes.  

 

7:10 PM 4.   ANNOUNCEMENTS, PRESENTATIONS & REPORTS 
A. Presentation: Chief Scott Gerber, Excelsior Fire District 2012 Budget 
B. Presentation: Chief Bryan Litsey, South Lake Minnetonka Police Department 2012 Budget 
C. Report: City Attorney Mark Kelly, Unemployment Claim 

     

8:30 PM 5.   PUBLIC HEARINGS 
A. None 

 

8:30 PM 6.   UNFINISHED BUSINESS 
A. Discuss: Yard Definitions 

    

8:40 PM 7.   NEW BUSINESS 
A. Discuss: Code Section 1135.05 Revision to Change “Office” to a Principal Use and Change 

“Restaurant” to a Conditional Use 
B. Discuss: Replacement Policy for Minnetonka Blvd. Barrier Posts 
C. Consider: Resolution 16-11 for Renewal of Recycling Services from Vintage Waste 
D. Consider: Appointing 2nd Lake Minnetonka Communications Commission Representative 
E. Set Date: Budget Comment Opportunity 

 

9:15 PM 8.   OTHER BUSINESS 
A. None  

 

9:15 PM 9.  COUNCIL REPORTS 
A. Fletcher: Planning Commission, Lake Minnetonka Communications Commission, Milfoil 
B. Kind: Police, Administration  
C. Page: Lake Minnetonka Communications Commission 
D. Quam: Roads & Sewer, Minnetonka Community Education 
E. Rose: Excelsior Fire District 

 

9:30 PM 10.  ADJOURNMENT 
 

Agenda times are approximate. Every effort will be made to keep the agenda on schedule. 



  www.greenwoodmn.com

	  

	  

 

Agenda Number Worksession 

 Agenda Date 08-04-11 

 Agenda Item Budget Worksession 

 Summary The following is a brief summary of this agenda item: 

  

Mayor Kind and Councilman Rose worked on the attached draft of the 2012 city budget. 
Yellow indicates items that still need to be confirmed. The council will have the opportunity 
to discuss any line item of the budget at the August worksession prior to the regular council 
meeting. 
 

 Council Action No council action can be taken at worksessions. 

   

 



 2012 Greenwood PRELIMINARY Budget                 

Page 1 of 6 ~ Updated 07-25-11, 4 PM

2010       
Actual

2010        
Budget

2011         
YTD (June)

2011    
Budget

2012    
Budget

%       
Change

% Op. 
Budget

 % Total 
Budget

GENERAL FUND REVENUE
1  TAXES (7/7/11)
2 101-31010  General Property Tax 651,021 666,252 309,955 645,417 643,894 -0.24%
3 101-31020  General Property Tax - Delinquent 27,778 1,000 4,239 0 0 #DIV/0!
4 101-31040  Fiscal Disparities 5,044 2,200 2,506 0 0 #DIV/0!
5 101-31800  Surcharge Revenue 225 25 25 0 0 #DIV/0!
6 101-31910  Penalties 9 50 0 0 0 #DIV/0!
7 684,077 669,527 316,725 645,417 643,894 -0.24% 88.79%
8  LICENSES & PERMITS
9 101-32110  3.2 Beer, Liquor, Cigarette License 2,950 3,250 50 3,250 3,000 -7.69%

10 101-32180  Other Business Licenses / Permits (Rental, Peddler, Commercial Marina, Trash) 6,266 3,355 1,000 3,400 3,400 0.00%
11 101-32210  Building Permits 11,319 12,000 15,822 12,000 16,000 33.33%
12 101-32211  Electric Permit 0 1,200 970 1,200 1,000 -16.67%
13 101-32240  Animal License 775 100 725 200 200 0.00%
14 21,310 19,905 18,566 20,050 23,600 17.71% 3.25%
15  INTERGOVERNMENT REVENUE
16 101-33402  Homestead Credit (Market Value Credit) 0 0 0 0 0 #DIV/0!
17 101-33423  Other State Grants / Aids (Recycle Grant) 0 0 0 0 0 #DIV/0!
18 101-33610  Hennepin County Road Aid (CAM) 0 0 0 0 0 #DIV/0!
19 101-33630  Local Government Aid (LGA) 2,671 0 0 0 0 #DIV/0!
20 2,671 0 0 0 0 #DIV/0! 0.00%
21  PUBLIC CHARGES FOR SERVICES
22 101-34103  Zoning & Subdivisions (Variances) 400 2,500 0 1,500 500 -66.67%
23 101-34207  False Alarm Fee 375 50 0 200 0 -100.00%
24 101-34304  Load Limit Fees 550 1,000 379 2,000 600 -70.00%
25 101-34409  Recycling Fees 19,470 18,810 9,720 18,819 18,819 0.00%
26 20,795 22,360 10,098 22,519 19,919 -11.55% 2.75%
27  FINES, FORFEITURES & PENALTIES
28 101-35101  Court Fines 5,644 5,000 3,055 4,500 4,500 0.00% 0.62%
29
30  MISC. INCOME
31 101-36102  Investment Income 5,507 5,000 2,933 5,000 6,000 20.00%
32 101-36230  Misc. Income (Copies, Donations, Refunds, Etc.) 7,069 25 8 0 0 #DIV/0!
33 101-39201  Interfund Operating Transfer: From Marina Fund 15,000 15,000 0 15,000 12,000 -20.00%
34 101-3920???  Administration Expense Reimbursement: 10% of Marina Revenue 0 0 0 0 2,790 #DIV/0!
35 101-39202  Administrative Expense Reimbursement: 10% of Sewer Revenue 0 0 0 10,650 10,866 2.03%
36 101-39203  Administrative Expense Reimbursement: 10% of Stormwater Revenue 0 0 0 1,650 1,625 -1.52%
37 27,576 20,025 2,941 32,300 33,281 3.04% 4.59%
38

Total Revenue 762,073 736,817 351,385 724,786 725,194 0.06%



 2012 Greenwood PRELIMINARY Budget                 

Page 2 of 6 ~ Updated 07-25-11, 4 PM

2010       
Actual

2010        
Budget

2011         
YTD (June)

2011    
Budget

2012    
Budget

%       
Change

% Op. 
Budget

 % Total 
Budget

GENERAL FUND EXPENSES
41  COUNCIL
42 101-41100-103  Council Salaries (Gross) 13,200 13,200 6,600 13,200 13,200 0.00%
43 101-41100-122  FICA Contributions (6.2%) 831 818 409 818 818 0.00%
44 101-41100-123  Medicare Contributions (1.45%) 194 191 96 191 191 0.00%
45 101-41100-371  Training / Conference Registration (League of Minnesota Cities Training) 135 600 0 600 600 0.00%
46 101-41100-372  Meals / Lodging 0 50 0 100 100 0.00%
47 101-41100-433  Misc. (Dues, Subscriptions, Supplies, Etc.) 65 150 38 150 150 0.00%
48 14,425 15,010 7,143 15,060 15,060 0.00% 2.21%
49  ELECTIONS
50 101-41200-103  Election Salaries (Part-Time Election Judge Salaries) 1,795 1,500 0 0 1,800 #DIV/0!
51 101-41200-214  Operational Support - Forms (Ballots, Voter Reg. Rosters) 0 300 0 0 300 #DIV/0!
52 101-41200-219  Election Operations / Support (Deephaven) 74 350 0 0 0 #DIV/0!
53 101-41200-319  Equipment Maintenance (ES&S Maintenance Agreement / Programming) 629 400 0 200 650 225.00%
54 101-41200-372  Meals / Lodging (Election Judge Snacks) 149 75 0 0 150 #DIV/0!
55 101-41200-439  Misc. (Supplies, Postage, Etc.) 235 325 0 50 250 400.00%
56 2,883 2,950 0 250 3,150 1160.00% 0.46%
57  ADMINISTRATION
58 101-41400-101  City Administrator Salary 27,078 57,681 0 0 0 #DIV/0!
59 101-41400-121  PERA Contributions (7%) 1,718 4,038 63 0 0 #DIV/0!
60 101-41400-122  FICA Contributions (6.2%) 1,679 3,576 0 0 0 #DIV/0!
61 101-41400-123  Medicare Contributions (1.45%) 393 836 0 0 0 #DIV/0!
62 101-41400-139  City Administrator Insurance (Unemployment Insurance Reimbursement in 2011) 579 1,423 2,884 0 0 #DIV/0!
63 101-41400-201  Office Supplies 699 600 0 600 0 -100.00%
64 101-41400-202  Duplicating 229 400 487 200 500 150.00%
65 101-41400-204  Stationary, Forms, Printing 614 525 136 525 500 -4.76%
66 101-41400-309  Professional Services - Other (ISP, Website, Email) 4,192 3,500 65 1,000 500 -50.00%
67 101-41400-310  Clerk's Contractural ($2,400 Minutes, $32,867 Deephaven Admin Services) 14,647 3,250 12,818 34,141 35,267 3.30%
68 101-41400-311  Office (Rent and Equipment) 10,352 11,580 2,777 6,800 6,600 -2.94%
69 101-41400-313  Professional Services (Civic Accounting) 2,877 4,100 1,940 1,920 1,940 1.04%
70 101-41400-321  Communications - Telephone 1,348 1,500 199 700 400 -42.86%
71 101-41400-322  Postage 2,144 1,400 503 1,400 1,100 -21.43%
72 101-41400-351  Newspaper Legal Notices 1,738 2,500 350 2,000 1,000 -50.00%
73 101-41400-372  Meals / Lodging 0 50 0 0 0 #DIV/0!
74 101-41400-411  Rentals / Office Equiment (Copier Lease Through May 2013) 2,626 2,280 1,023 2,335 2,100 -10.06%
75 101-41400-439  Misc. (Equipment, Dog Tags, Etc.) 289 1,300 136 400 300 -25.00%
76 73,199 100,539 23,380 52,021 50,207 -3.49% 7.37%



 2012 Greenwood PRELIMINARY Budget                 

Page 3 of 6 ~ Updated 07-25-11, 4 PM

2010       
Actual

2010        
Budget

2011         
YTD (June)

2011    
Budget

2012    
Budget

%       
Change

% Op. 
Budget

 % Total 
Budget

77  ASSESSOR
78 101-41500-309  Assessor - Contract (Hennepin Co.) 13,861 14,000 0 14,000 14,000 0.00%
79 101-41500-439  Assessor - Other (Hennepin Co. Notices, Processing, Tax Rolls) 3 125 57 100 120 20.00%
80 13,864 14,125 57 14,100 14,120 0.14% 2.07%
81  LEGAL SERVICES
82 101-41600-304  Legal Services - General 11,672 20,000 5,112 15,000 12,000 -20.00%
83 101-41600-308  Legal Services - Prosecution 3,232 6,000 2,415 4,000 4,000 0.00%
84 14,904 26,000 7,526 19,000 16,000 -15.79% 2.35%
85  AUDITING
86 101-41700-301  Auditing ($9100 in 2011, $9300 in 2012) 8,900 8,900 9,100 9,100 9,300 2.20%
87 8,900 8,900 9,100 9,100 9,300 2.20% 1.36%
88 GENERAL GOVERNMENT TOTAL 128,173 167,524 47,206 109,531 107,837 -1.55% 15.83% 14.87%

90  LAW ENFORCEMENT
91 101-42100-310  Law Enforcement - Contract (Monthly) 151,356 151,352 79,338 158,672 172,519 8.73%
92 101-42100-311  Police Side Lease - Facilities (Quarterly) 47,900 47,901 23,632 47,263 47,263 0.00%
93 101-42100-439  Police Safety - Other (Jail, Etc.) 675 1,000 437 1,000 900 -10.00%
94 199,931 200,253 103,407 206,935 220,682 6.64% 32.39%
95  FIRE
96 101-42200-309  Fire Protection - Operations (Quarterly) 63,990 63,990 34,246 68,492 66,439 -3.00%
97 101-42200-311  Fire Side Lease - Facilities (Quarterly) 58,520 58,520 29,647 59,239 60,005 1.29%
98 122,510 122,510 63,892 127,731 126,444 -1.01% 18.56%
99  PUBLIC SAFETY TOTAL 322,441 322,763 167,300 334,666 347,126 3.72% 50.95% 47.87%

100  ZONING
101 101-42400-308  Zoning Administration 1,637 4,000 1,549 4,000 3,000 -25.00%
102 101-42400-309  Public Notices 86 0 257 1,500 700 -53.33%
103 101-42400-310  Building Inspections 8,383 6,500 3,340 6,500 7,000 7.69%
104 101-42400-438  Misc. (Duplicating, Etc.) 0 200 171 0 200 #DIV/0!
105  ZONING TOTAL 10,105 10,700 5,317 12,000 10,900 -9.17% 1.60% 1.50%

106  ENGINEERING
107 101-42600-303  Engineering Fees - Misc. 2,323 5,000 570 3,500 1,000 -71.43%
108 2,323 5,000 570 3,500 1,000 -71.43% 0.15%
109  UTILITIES & ROADS
110 101-43100-381  S&R - Utility Services - Elec (Includes Siren Electric) 4,218 3,600 2,098 4,000 4,300 7.50%
111 101-43100-409  Other - Road Repair & Maintenance 2010 Road Imp, 2011 Public Works Repairs) 4,995 0 1,977 5,000 4,000 -20.00%
112 9,214 3,600 4,075 9,000 8,300 -7.78% 1.22%



 2012 Greenwood PRELIMINARY Budget                 

Page 4 of 6 ~ Updated 07-25-11, 4 PM

2010       
Actual

2010        
Budget

2011         
YTD (June)

2011    
Budget

2012    
Budget

%       
Change

% Op. 
Budget

 % Total 
Budget

 MAJOR ROAD IMPROVEMENTS
113 101-43200-229  Major Road Improvements - Construction 121,943 100,500 0 115,000 115,000 0.00%
114 101-43200-303  Major Road Improvements - Engineering 14,713 0 6,320 15,000 15,000 0.00%
115 136,656 100,500 6,320 130,000 130,000 0.00% #DIV/0!
116  PUBLIC WORKS 
117 101-43900-226  Signs (2012-2018: Retroreflectivity Project, $165 per installed sign x 400 / 6 years = $11,000) 3,631 2,000 366 5,000 11,000 120.00%
118 101-43900-310  Streets - Sweeping (Stormwater Fund in 2012) 5,472 5,000 0 4,000 0 -100.00%
119 101-43900-312  Snow Plowing 16,307 13,000 12,470 15,000 16,000 6.67%
120 101-43900-313  Trees, Weeds, Mowing 12,001 13,000 7,806 13,000 13,000 0.00%
121 101-43900-314  Park & Tennis Court Maintenance 0 200 947 200 500 150.00%
122 101-43900-315  LRT Trail and Mtka. Blvd. Path Snow Plowing 625 1,000 1,846 800 1,000 25.00%
123 101-43900-439  Misc. 3,481 2,000 0 0 0 #DIV/0!
124 41,517 36,200 23,436 38,000 41,500 9.21% 6.09%
125  ROADS & PUBLIC WORKS TOTAL 189,710 145,300 34,401 180,500 180,800 0.17% 26.54% 24.93%

126  MISC. EXPENSES
127 101-49000-310  Recycling Contract 20,389 18,819 9,410 18,819 18,820 0.01%
128 101-49000-311  Spring Clean-Up Day 2,108 4,000 2,860 2,500 2,900 16.00%
129 101-49000-369  League of Minnesota Cities Insurance Trust / Liability (2010 Includes Work Comp) 1,755 7,500 2,887 7,600 3,000 -60.53%
130 101-49000-370  League of Minnesota Cities Insurance Trust / Workers Comp 0 0 95 110 100 -9.09%
131 101-49000-433  Misc. 0 100 0 0 0 #DIV/0!
132 101-49000-434  Southshore Center 1,200 0 0 1,200 1,200 0.00%
133 101-49000-435  League of Minnesota Cities 826 0 0 997 1,000 0.30%
134 101-49000-436  Lake Minnetonka Conservation District 6,344 6,344 3,254 6,507 6,264 -3.73%
135 101-49000-437  July 4th Fireworks (2010 Budget Includes Southshore Center and LMC) 1,200 3,180 1,345 1,300 1,400 7.69%
136  MISC. TOTAL 33,822 39,943 19,851 39,033 34,684 -11.14% 5.09% 4.78%

137 Total Operating Budget 684,252 686,230 274,075 675,730 681,347 0.83%

138  CONTINGENCY & FUND TRANSFERS
139 101-49000-439  Contingency (2011: 4.3% of Operating Budget, 2012: 3.5% of Operating Budget) 590 20,587 5,266 29,056 23,847 -17.93%
140 101-49000-440  Reserve Replenishment 37,231 10,000 0 0 0 #DIV/0!
141 101-49000-500  Transfer to Bridge Fund 40,000 20,000 0 20,000 20,000 0.00%
142  CONTINGENCY & FUND TRANSFERS TOTAL 77,821 50,587 5,266 49,056 43,847 -10.62% 6.05%

143 Total Expenses 762,073 736,817 279,341 724,786 725,194 0.06%

144  GENERAL FUND CASH BALANCE (State Guidelines: 35%-50% of Operating Budget) 298,537 252,058 298,537 252,058 298,537 43.82%



 2012 Greenwood PRELIMINARY Budget                 

Page 5 of 6 ~ Updated 07-25-11, 4 PM

2010       
Actual

2010        
Budget

2011         
YTD (June)

2011    
Budget

2012    
Budget

%       
Change

% Op. 
Budget

 % Total 
Budget

SEWER ENTERPRISE FUND This fund can be used for any city purpose. Goal: $250,000

145 602-34401  REVENUE: Sewer Use Charges 114,197 114,000 54,331 106,500 108,660 2.03%

146 602-34402  REVENUE: Late Charges & Penalties 3,004 348 2,000 0 -100.00%

147 602-34403  REVENUE: Delinquent Sewer Payments Received 577 0 0 0 #DIV/0!

148 602-34404  REVENUE: Delinquent Sewer Late Fees Received 40 0 0 0 #DIV/0!

149 602-34408  REVENUE: Permit Fees 50 100 0 0 #DIV/0!

150 602-36100  REVENUE: Special Assessments 2,278 1,904 0 0 #DIV/0!

151 602-43200-303  EXPENSE: Engineering Sewer 2,449 3,437 2,700 4,000 48.15%

152 602-43200-309  EXPENSE: Met Council and Excelsior 49,511 14,000 52,000 52,000 0.00%

153 602-43200-310  EXPENSE: Public Works Sewer 8,066 1,137 5,000 1,500 -70.00%

154 602-43200-319  EXPENSE: Equipment Maintenance (2011 these items go to 602-43200-404) 299 0 0 0 #DIV/0!

155 602-43200-381  EXPENSE: Utility Services - Electric 2,477 973 1,700 2,500 47.06%

156 602-43200-404  EXPENSE: Repair & Maintenance - Machinery & Equipment 14,553 3,442 7,000 7,000 0.00%

157 602-43200-439  EXPENSE: Misc. (Gopher State One Call, Insurance, Forms, Printing, Etc.) 6,649 1,024 500 2,000 300.00%

158 602-43200-530  EXPENSE: Capital Outlay (2011 I/I Project) 0 0 50,000 28,000 -44.00%

159 602-43200-720  ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENSE: To General Fund (10% of Sewer Revenue to Offset Adm. Costs) 0 0 10,650 10,866 2.03%

160  Net Total 36,141 32,670 -21,050 794 -103.77%

161  SEWER ENTERPRISE FUND CASH BALANCE 392,038 424,708 401,273 402,067

STORMWATER SPECIAL REVENUE FUND This fund can be used for any city purpose.

162 502-34401  REVENUE: Stormwater Use Charges 16,407 8,117 16,500 16,250 -1.52%

163 502-34403  REVENUE: Delinquent Stormwater Payments Received 0 0 0 0 #DIV/0!

164 502-34404  REVENUE: Delinquent Stormwater Late Fees Received 0 0 0 0 #DIV/0!

165 502-43200-303  EXPENSE: Engineering Stormwater 3,886 3,275 4,000 4,000 0.00%

166 502-43200-310  EXPENSE: Public Works Stormwater 630 470 500 500 0.00%

167 502-43200-319  EXPENSE: Equipment and Maintenance 1,060 0 1,500 500 -66.67%

168 502-43200-409  EXPENSE: Street Sweeping 0 2,350 4,000 3,000 -25.00%

169 502-43200-439  EXPENSE: Misc. (EPA Fee, Etc.) 557 37 2,000 600 -70.00%

170 502-43200-720  ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENSE: To General Fund (10% of Stormwater Rev. to Offset Adm. Costs) 0 0 1,650 1,625 -1.52%

171  Net Total 10,274 1,985 2,850 6,025 111.40%

172  STORMWATER SPECIAL REVENUE FUND CASH BALANCE 9,272 11,257 17,907 23,932

PARK SPECIAL REVENUE FUND This is a dedicated fund for park "improvements" only. Cannot be used for maintenance.

173 401-36230  REVENUE: Park Dedication Fees 0 0 0 #DIV/0!

174 401-45000-000  EXPENSE: Park Improvements 0 5,000 5,000 0.00%

175  Net Total 0 -5,000 -5,000 0.00%

176  PARK FUND CASH BALANCE 27,055 27,055 22,055 22,055



 2012 Greenwood PRELIMINARY Budget                 

Page 6 of 6 ~ Updated 07-25-11, 4 PM

2010       
Actual

2010        
Budget

2011         
YTD (June)

2011    
Budget

2012    
Budget

%       
Change

% Op. 
Budget

 % Total 
Budget

MARINA ENTERPRISE FUND This fund can be used for any city purpose. Dock anticipated replacement year: 2015+ (minimum $50,000 for replacement)

175 605-36201  REVENUE: Boat User Fees 227,000 22,700 25,300 25,300 27,900 10.28%

176 605-45100-309  EXPENSE: Professional Services (Dock In and Out) 3,809 1,500 4,600 4,000 -13.04%

177 605-45100-310  EXPENSE: Public Works 527 157 300 300 0.00%

178 605-45100-439  EXPENSE: Misc. (LMCD Multi-Dock License $350, Milfoil Contribution $5000) 865 343 350 5,350 1428.57%

179 605-45100-590  EXPENSE: Capital Outlay 0 0 0 0 #DIV/0!

180 605-49300-721  ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENSE: To General Fund (10% of Marina Fund to Offset Adm. Costs) 0 0 0 2,790 #DIV/0!

181 605-49300-720  OPERATING TRANSFER: To General Fund 0 15,000 0 15,000 12,000 -20.00%

182  Net Total 223,191 23,300 5,050 6,250 23.76%

183  MARINA ENTERPRISE FUND CASH BALANCE 16,703 40,003 21,753 28,003

BRIDGE CAPITAL PROJECT FUND This fund was created in 2010. The funds can be used for any city purpose. Goal: $200,000

184 403-39200  REVENUE: Transfer from General Fund 40,000 20,000 0 20,000 20,000 0.00%

185 403-45100-303  EXPENSE: Engineering 0 0 30 0 0 #DIV/0!

186 403-45100-530  EXPENSE: Capital Outlay 0 0 0 0 0 #DIV/0!

187  Net Total 40,000 20,000 -30 20,000 20,000 0.00%

188  BRIDGE CAPITAL PROJECT FUND CASH BALANCE 40,000 39,970 40,000 79,970

189  Total Fund Cash Balances 783,605 775,765 854,564 10.16%



  www.greenwoodmn.com

	  

	  

 

Agenda Number 2 

 Agenda Date 08-04-11 

 Agenda Item Consent Agenda 

 Summary The following is a brief summary of this agenda item: 

  

The consent agenda includes the most recent council minutes, cash summary report, 
verifieds report, electronic fund transfers, and check registers. Council members may 
remove consent agenda items for further discussion. Removed items will be placed under 
Other Business on the agenda. 
 

 Council Action Recommended Motion: 

  I move the council approves the consent agenda items as presented. 

 



GREENWOOD CITY COUNCIL MEETING 
Tuesday, July 5, 2011, 7:00 P.M. 

Council Chambers, 20225 Cottagewood Road, Deephaven, MN 55331 
 
 
 
1. CALL TO ORDER – ROLL CALL – APPROVAL OF AGENDA 
 
Mayor Kind called the meeting to order at 7:00 P.M. 
 
Members Present:  Mayor Kind; Councilmembers Page, Quam and Rose 
 
Others Present: City Attorney Kelly, Acting City Clerk Young, and City Engineer Martini (departed 

the meeting at 7:17 P.M.) 
 
Members Absent: Councilmember Fletcher 
 
Quam moved, Page seconded, approving the agenda as presented. Motion passed 4/0.  
 
2. CONSENT AGENDA  
 
Page moved, Rose seconded, approving the items contained on the Consent Agenda.   
 

A. June 7, 2011, City Council Meeting Minutes  
 

B. May 2011 Cash Summary Report 
  

C. June 2011 Verifieds, Check Register and Electronic Fund Transfer 
 

D. July 2011 Payroll Register  
 
Motion passed 4/0.  
 
3. MATTERS FROM THE FLOOR  
    
There were no matters from the floor presented this evening.  
 
4.  ANNOUNCEMENTS, PRESENTATIONS & REPORTS 
    

A. City Engineer Dave Martini  
  

1. 2011 Sewer Project Bids  
  
Engineer Martini explained during its June 7, 2011 meeting, Council discussed the two bids the City had 
received for making repairs to City’s sanitary sewer system in 2011. The bids were substantially higher 
than the engineer’s estimate of approximately $97,000. The significant cost difference between the bids 
and the estimate was for point repairs included in the bids, noting repair requires excavation. The bids for 
the trenchless repairs were in line with the engineer’s estimate. During that meeting Council directed him 
to re-bid the project after removing the excavation, point repairs and site restoration for the point repair 
areas. The City received two bids for the downsized project; one from Infratech and one from Visu 
Sewer. The low bidder is Infratech for an amount of $96,242.76. Visu Sewer’s bid is $105,273.00. 



City of Greenwood 
Regular City Council Meeting 
July 5, 2011  Page 2 of 7 
 
Infratech’s mobilization cost in its bid for the larger project was $25,000; the mobilization cost in its bid 
for the downsized project is $3,000.  
 
Martini stated Staff recommends accepting the bid from Infratech for the 2011 repairs of the City’s 
sanitary sewer system.  
 
In response to a comment from Councilmember Quam, Engineer Martini explained this project will 
complete all of the repairs to the sanitary sewer system with the exception of the point repairs. Martini 
noted that during Council’s June 7th meeting it decided to hold off on making the point repairs with the 
hope that there could be grant monies available from Metropolitan Council Environment Services 
(MCES) through its Municipal Infiltration/Inflow (I/I) Grant Program to help fund those repairs in 2012. 
Martini stated after this year the City should make repairs to the system on a regular basis.  
 
Quam moved, Rose seconded, accepting bid and awarding contract for the 2011 Sanitary Sewer 
Rehabilitation Project to Infratech for an amount not to exceed $96,242.76 and directing that the 
costs be paid out of the Sewer Fund.  
 
Councilmember Quam asked who is responsible for keeping the public informed about the project. 
Engineer Martini stated Bolton & Menk will keep people informed of planned disruptions.  
 
Motion passed 4/0. 
 

2. 2011 Road Project Bids   
  
Engineer Martini stated during its May 3, 2011, meeting Council directed the City Engineer to secure bids 
for roadway improvements to Crestside Avenue, West Street, the entire west leg of Greenwood Circle and 
the middle portion of Meadville Street and some bituminous curbing on Fairview Street. Alternate bids 
were secured for the fire access lane on Greenwood Circle. The City received bids from seven firms.  
 
Martini explained GMH Asphalt submitted the low base bid for an amount of $112,944.70. Its alternate 
bid is $14,164.20. The total bid amount from GMH Asphalt is $127,108.90. He stated he thought the bids 
were competitive. He asked Council if it wants to include the fire access lane on Greenwood Circle in the 
2011 roadway improvements projects.  
 
Mayor Kind explained the City’s 2011 budget programmed $130,000 for these improvements with 
$115,000 of that being for the construction work and $15,000 being for the associated engineering work. 
She noted the bids do not include the costs for engineering work. Engineer Martini explained that to date 
the cost for engineering work is slightly less than $9,000 and he thought the budget of $15,000 for the 
engineering work should be sufficient.  
 
Kind asked Council if it would like find an additional approximate $12,000 ($127,108.90 – $115,000) in 
funding from some other source. She stated she thought the City may be eligible to receive about $3,000 
in County Aid to Municipalities (CAM) that could be used for the improvements. She asked if Council 
wants to take the remaining $9,000 from the City’s contingency fund so that improvements could be 
made to all of Greenwood Circle. She noted she is inclined to do that.  
 
In response to a comment from Councilmember Page, Engineer Martini explained the fire access lane 
goes down to the City’s docks, near an apartment building and garages. Page stated the roofing on the 
garages is being replaced this summer and there are large dumpsters and equipment near the access lane. 
Page suggested waiting to make the repairs to the access lane until 2012.  



City of Greenwood 
Regular City Council Meeting 
July 5, 2011  Page 3 of 7 
 
 
There was Council consensus to delay making improvements to the fire access lane on Greenwood Circle 
until 2012.  
 
Page moved, Rose seconded, accepting bid and awarding contract for the 2011 Street 
Improvements Project to GMH Asphalt for an amount not to exceed $112,944.70 and directing that 
the costs be paid out of the General Fund. Motion passed 4/0. 
 
In response to a question from Councilmember Quam, Engineer Martini stated the contract completion 
date for the street improvements is the end of August 2011 and the contract completion date for the 
sanitary sewer repairs is the end of September 2011. Martini noted that Bolton & Menk will keep the 
public informed about the project.  
 

3. County Aid to Municipalities (CAM) for 2011 Road Projects 
 
Mayor Kind stated the City’s County Aid to Municipalities (CAM) account has a balance of 
approximately $3,000. She asked Engineer Martini if he recommends submitting a project approval form 
to get the balance now to help fund the 2011 roadway improvements. Engineer Martini stated he 
recommends doing that.  
 
Kind then stated in order to receive Minnesota State aid for roadway improvements the roadways must be 
built to conform to State standards. She asked if Hennepin County had any similar special requirements. 
Engineer Martini stated the County doesn’t have any special requirements, but in order to use the funds 
on a roadway the roadway must be classified a certain way by the County.  
 
City Clerk Young explained the money in the CAM account can be carried forward for up to three years 
and an extension must be asked for to carry it forward longer. He then explained that a request for taking 
funds out of the account for roadway improvements must be submitted before the roadway improvement 
project is initiated.  
 
Page moved, Quam seconded, directing the City Clerk to work with the City Engineer to complete 
the project approval to receive Count Aid to Municipalities funds for the 2011 Street Improvements 
Project. Motion passed 5/0.  
 

B. Night to Unite, Tuesday, August 2, 2011  
  
Mayor Kind stated the 2011 Night to Unite event is scheduled for August 2nd. She noted that people in the 
community should contact South Lake Minnetonka Police Department (SLMPD) Community Service 
Supervisor Dave Hohertz at (952) 960-1619 if they would like SLMPD personnel to come to their 
neighborhood Night to Unite events. Kind noted that August Council meeting will be held on Thursday, 
August 4th so it does not conflict with Night to Unite.  
 
5.  PUBLIC HEARING   
    
None. 
 
6. UNFINISHED BUSINESS  
 

A.  Ordinance 195 Regarding Criminal History Background Checks for city 
Employment and City License Applications 



City of Greenwood 
Regular City Council Meeting 
July 5, 2011  Page 4 of 7 
 
         
Mayor Kind stated this is the second reading of Ordinance 195 amending the Ordinance Code Chapter 12 
to add a section regarding criminal history background checks for applicants for City employment and 
applicants for City licenses. Council adopted the first reading of the Ordinance during its June 7, 2011, 
meeting subject to a few amendments. A copy of the revised Ordinance is included in the meeting packet.  
 
Quam moved, Rose seconded, Approving Ordinance 195, “An Ordinance Amending the 
Greenwood Ordinance Code to Add Sections 130 and 470 Regarding Criminal History Background  
Investigations for Applicants for City Employment and City Licenses.” Motion passed 4/0. 
 
7.  NEW BUSINESS 
 

A. Resolution 15-11 Summary of Ordinance 195 for Publication  
   
Page moved, Quam seconded, Adopting RESOLUTION 15-11, “A Resolution Approving 
Publication of Ordinance Number 195 by Title and Summary.” Motion passed 4/0. 
 

B. Yard Definitions 
      
Mayor Kind explained the City has recently received a couple of complaints regarding storage of vehicles 
in “front yards.” City Code Section 900.65 (3)(b) under Unlawful Parking and Storage states “Vehicles 
that are parked or stored outside in the front yard areas must be on a paved parking surface or driveway 
area.” The enforcement of that section of the Code has highlighted the need for Council to review the 
definition of “front yards” and “yards” in general. The meeting packet contains an illustration depicting 
the interpretation of the current yard definitions and another that depicts the proposed yard definitions. 
The current definitions are located in Chapter 11 of the City Code. She asked Council if the definitions 
should also be located in Chapter 12 General, Definitions and Penalties in addition to Chapter 11. She 
also asked Council to comment on the proposed changes to the definitions of yards.  
 
Councilmember Quam stated there are quite a few properties in the City that have yards which are hard to 
define.  
 
Councilmember Page stated he thought the proposed definition for a front yard is an expansion of a 
restricted area. Mayor Kind and Councilmember Quam agreed with that.  
 
Mayor Kind asked Councilmember Page if he would like a boat parked in front of a principal structure. 
Councilman Page stated that he does not object to boats in front yards. 
 
Attorney Kelly stated the way he interprets the current Code is illustrated by the drawing for the proposed 
Code (the one where the front yard goes the full width from one side property line to the other).  
 
Mayor Kind stated the proposed definition of front yard states “… the front of the lot between the side 
yard lines…” Attorney Kelly explained side yard line is different than side yard and the definition of 
building in the Zoning Code is referring to the principal structure and not an accessory or subordinate 
structure. Kelly then explained the zoning code serves one purpose and the penal code serves another. 
Kelly recommended putting the illustration for the proposed definitions in the definitions section as an 
illustration of what the yard definitions mean and the penal code could reference the definition. Kind 
asked if it would apply because it would be in the Zoning Code Chapter of the City Code. Kelly explained 
the zoning code needs its own set of defined ordinances in order to avoid this exact debate. If Council 
wants the City to make use of those definitions going forward on the penal code, the penal code can 



City of Greenwood 
Regular City Council Meeting 
July 5, 2011  Page 5 of 7 
 
specifically reference the definitions in the zoning code. Kind asked if the definitions should be repeated 
in Chapter 12 General, Definitions and Penalties to which Kelly responded it could be done either way. 
Kelly cautioned against creating a situation where a nonconforming accessory structure defines where the 
front yard begins and ends.  
 
Councilmember Quam asked if the definition of principal structure needs to be clarified in the yard 
definitions.  
 
Attorney Kelly stated the simple question Council needs to answer this evening is if it wants to adopt one 
of the two illustrations and then come back with any tweaking it wants to make to the current definitions. 
He stated he didn’t think the current definitions impair the City from moving forward if there is an 
enforcement issue. 
 
Mayor Kind noted the Planning Commission needs to review changes to the Zoning Code Chapter of the 
City Code. She asked Council if it wants to send this to the Commission for discussion and 
recommendation on how to amend the current definitions so they are in sync with the illustration for the 
proposed definitions.  
 
Councilmember Quam stated he supports have the Planning Commission discuss this and make a 
recommendation on it.  
 
Councilmember Rose stated he wants to leave the definitions as they are because, from his perspective, 
property owners use their yards the way yards are illustrated for the current code (where the front yard 
goes from inside edge of one side yard to the inside edge of the other). 
 
Mayor Kind stated she likes Attorney Kelly’s idea to include the illustration in the Code. She also stated 
she shares Kelly’s concern about having a nonconforming accessory structure being the definer for what a 
front yard is.  
 
Councilmember Page stated he prefers to leave the definitions as they are. He then stated he doesn’t care 
if someone parks their boat close to the side lot line even if it’s close to the street side of their property. 
Mayor Kind noted it would be any vehicle, not just boats.  
 
Councilmember Quam stated it’s the neighbors that also have to look at the vehicles. He asked what harm 
there is in having the Planning Commission make a recommendation on this.  
 
Councilmember Rose asked if part of the complaint was about vehicles being parked in the public right-
of-way. Mayor Kind clarified it was about the unpaved part of the right-of-way and that area is still part 
of someone’s front yard. Councilmember Quam stated people can’t park on a public right-of-way to 
which Kind responded they can provided it’s not posted “no parking” and the vehicle would have to be 
moved after three days. Kind stated there are rules in the code about how the unpaved part of a public 
right-of-way can be used. 
 
Councilmember Page stated if the recommended illustration is adopted (where the front yard goes 
between the side lot lines) no one can store their boat in their yard. Mayor Kind stated they could still 
park it in the back or side yard or on a paved surface. Page stated people currently park their boats on an 
unpaved surface next to their driveways during the winter months.  
 
Councilmembers Page and Rose stated they did not want to change the Code. Mayor Kind and 
Councilmember Quam stated they wanted the Planning Commission to consider the proposed changes to 



City of Greenwood 
Regular City Council Meeting 
July 5, 2011  Page 6 of 7 
 
the Code. Councilman Page suggested continuing the discussion to the August meeting so Councilman 
Fletcher can weigh in. 
 
Quam moved, Rose seconded, continuing this item to the August 4, 2011, City Council meeting. 
Motion passed 3/1 with Rose dissenting.  
 
Councilmember Page stated there is no problem enforcing the Code as is. Mayor Kind stated the 
complaint issue has been resolved. 
 
8.  OTHER BUSINESS 
   

A. None 
 
9.  COUNCIL REPORTS 
 
 

A.  Kind: Police, Administration 
 
Mayor Kind explained the 2006 Supplemental Binding Arbitration Order stipulates that the funding 
formula for South Lake Minnetonka Police Department (SLMPD) Operating Fund be adjusted every five 
years based on a number of factors. The SLMPD member cities’ City Administrators/Manager had been 
assigned the task of revising the formula for 2012-2016 in accordance with the Order. A copy of the 
reallocation formula, the arbitration allocation and other pertinent data is included in the meeting packet.  
 
Kind then explained 2004 population, 2005 tax capacity, and 2005 initial complaint reports (ICRs) for 
each member city are compared to the subsequent 5-year averages for each of the categories. The 
difference between the two are added to the arbitration order formula to determine the new formula for 
2012-2016. The difference results are: Excelsior 1.05%; Greenwood 0.47%; Shorewood -1.51%; and, 
Tonka Bay -0.02%. The differences were added to the arbitration order amounts for each city: 27% for 
Excelsior, 8% for Greenwood, 50% for Shorewood, and, 15% for Tonka Bay. Thus the 2012-2016 
allocation amounts for each city are 28.05% for Excelsior, 8.47% for Greenwood, 48.49% for 
Shorewood, and 13.94% for Tonka Bay.  
 
Kind stated that Excelsior Mayor Ruehl expressed concern about the increased percent for Excelsior.  
 
Councilmember Rose asked when the actual funding formula will be changed again. Mayor Kind 
explained that all four member cities would have to agree to a change in the formula and if an agreement 
can’t be reached the cities would have to go arbitration. Kind stated all four cities could agree to keep the 
formula set by the original arbitration order. She then stated if Excelsior does not want to move forward 
with the new formula she could suggest freezing the percentages at the 2006 arbitration amount.  
 
Mayor Kind explained if the new allocation amounts are used it would mean an increase of approximately 
$10,000 for Greenwood if the 2012 SLMPD Operating Budget stays flat. She noted that she attended a 
SLMPD budget work session on June 20 and that the first draft of the 2012 budget reflects an increase of 
2.8% and that increase combined with the formula change would mean an approximate $15,000 increase 
for Greenwood.  
 
Kind also reported on a Minnetonka Blvd. accident. She stated that a car ran into the short telephone-like 
poles along side of Minnetonka Boulevard, noting the poles did not serve as a barrier because the car 
went through the poles and flipped over onto the other side of the path. The cost to repair the poles was 



City of Greenwood 
Regular City Council Meeting 
July 5, 2011  Page 7 of 7 
 
$284.41. She asked if the poles were providing a false sense of safety for people using the path.  
Councilmember Quam stated the poles serve as protection for walkers and bikers. He noted when the car 
hit the poles it flipped over onto the street and did not cross through the barrier, so the barrier worked. 
Councilmember Page stated he wants to keep the barrier. Kind stated that based on Quam’s information, 
she was okay with keeping the barrier poles. 
 
Mayor Kind then gave a report regarding the previous City Clerk’s unemployment claim. Kind stated that 
the former clerk got a job after she resigned from her position with the City but was laid off from that job 
and applied for unemployment benefits. Kind explained the Minnesota Unemployment Insurance Office 
policy is that the City is responsible for approximately 75% of the benefits (around $10,500) and that her 
most recent employer is responsible for approximately 25% of the benefits. Councilmember Page asked 
why the City has to pay for the benefits when the previous clerk resigned from the City. Council asked 
Attorney Kelly to research if the City has any way around paying the unemployment benefits. 
 

B.  Page: Lake Minnetonka Conservation District 
    
Councilmember Page reported on Lake Minnetonka Conservation District (LMCD) activities. The 
Minnesota Department of Natural Resources (MnDNR) has suspended conducting inspections at the 
Gray’s Bay and Spring Park Bay boat launches due to the State Government shutdown. The LMCD has 
hired supplemental inspections to conduct inspections at other public launches on Lake Minnetonka. The 
LMCD is discussing whether it should allocate some inspectors to those two launches. The DNR had not 
approved the LMCD permit for milfoil harvesting before it shut down. The LMCD did apply for a grant 
from the DNR at the last minute to help fund the inspections it conducts. Zebra mussels have spread to 
other areas in Lake Minnetonka. They are multiplying at a much faster rate then anticipated. The LMCD 
Ordinance Committee has recommended changes to the multiple dock license amenity criteria, noting he 
does not support the changes.  
 

C.  Quam: Roads & Sewer, Minnetonka Community Education 
       
Councilmember Quam stated Council has already discussed repairs to the sewer system and road 
improvements.  
 
Quam then stated the Minnetonka Community Education (MCE) Tour de Tonka race is scheduled for 
August 6th and the MCE is looking for volunteers to help with that event.  Volunteers can get more 
information from the Tour de Tonka website. 
 

D.  Rose: Excelsior Fire District 
    
Councilmember Rose stated there had not been an Excelsior Fire District (EFD) Board meeting since the 
last Council meeting. The next EFD Board meeting is scheduled for July 27, 2011.  
 
10. ADJOURNMENT 
 
Quam moved, Page seconded, Adjourning the City Council Regular Meeting of July 5, 2011, at 7:57  
P.M.  Motion passed 4/0.  
 
RESPECFULLY SUBMITTED, 
Christine Freeman, Recorder 



Variance with Variance with 
Month 2010 2011 Prior Month Prior Year
January $573,056 $686,781 -$80,855 $113,725
February $545,897 $693,859 $7,078 $147,962
March $466,631 $675,719 -$18,140 $209,088
April $472,069 $629,569 -$46,150 $157,500
May $454,955 $593,928 -$35,641 $138,973
June $453,487 $555,064 -$38,864 $101,577
July $759,701 $0 -$555,064 -$759,701
August $648,560 $0 $0 -$648,560
September $597,536 $0 $0 -$597,536
October $523,980 $0 $0 -$523,980
November $491,216 $0 $0 -$491,216
December $767,636 $0 $0 -$767,636

Bridgewater Bank Money Market $348,118
Bridgewater Bank Checking $4,631
Beacon Bank Money Market $202,215
Beacon Bank Checking $100

$555,064

ALLOCATION BY FUND
General Fund $23,525
General Fund Designated for Parks $27,055
Bridge Capital Project Fund $39,970
Stormwater Special Revenue Fund $7,176
Sewer Enterprise Fund $416,991
Marina Enterprise Fund $40,346

$555,064

0 
100000 
200000 
300000 
400000 
500000 
600000 
700000 
800000 
900000 

City of Greenwood 
Monthly Cash Summary 

Seri
es1 
Seri
es2 



 

M = Manual Check, V = Void Check  

 

CITY OF GREENWOOD Check Register - Summary Report Page:     1 

Jul 25, 2011  03:55pm 

Check Issue Date(s): 07/01/2011 - 07/31/2011  

 

Per Date Check No Vendor No Payee Check GL Acct Amount

07/11 07/11/2011 10354 762 CATALYST GRAPHICS INC 101-20100 44.41 

07/11 07/11/2011 10355 Information Only Check  V101-20100 .00 

07/11 07/11/2011 10356 9 CITY OF DEEPHAVEN 101-20100 21,910.07 

07/11 07/11/2011 10357 594 CITY OF EXCELSIOR 602-20100 2,317.56 

07/11 07/11/2011 10358 52 EXCELSIOR FIRE DISTRICT 101-20100 31,946.25 

07/11 07/11/2011 10359 601 HENNEPIN COUNTY ASSESSORS OFF. 101-20100 6,891.06 

07/11 07/11/2011 10360 788 KRISTI CONRAD 101-20100 56.06 

07/11 07/11/2011 10361 105 METROPOLITAN COUNCIL ENV SERV 602-20100 2,336.37 

07/11 07/11/2011 10362 701 Popp Telecom 101-20100 41.90 

07/11 07/11/2011 10363 758 Sign Source, Inc. 101-20100 2,787.00 

07/11 07/11/2011 10364 38 VOID - SOUTH LAKE MINNETONKA POLICE 101-20100 .00 

07/11 07/11/2011 10365 785 VIKING LAND TREE CARE INC 101-20100 1,609.13 

07/11 07/11/2011 10366 145 XCEL 602-20100 247.93 

07/11 07/25/2011 10367 51 BOLTON & MENK, INC. 502-20100 6,580.00 

07/11 07/25/2011 10368 68 GOPHER STATE ONE CALL 602-20100 136.40 

07/11 07/25/2011 10369 789 HENNEPIN COUNTY TREASURER 101-20100 6,891.06 

07/11 07/25/2011 10370 784 HERITAGE SHADE TREE CONSULT 101-20100 62.50 

07/11 07/25/2011 10371 99 LAKE MTKA CONSERVATION DISTRIC 101-20100 1,626.75 

07/11 07/25/2011 10372 769 MN DEPT OF LABOR & INDUSTRY 101-20100 408.58 

07/11 07/25/2011 10373 136 Sun Newspapers 101-20100 85.80 

07/11 07/25/2011 10374 145 XCEL 101-20100 387.68 

          Totals: 86,366.51 

           Dated: ______________________________________________________

           Mayor: ______________________________________________________

  City Council: ______________________________________________________

                       ______________________________________________________

                       ______________________________________________________

                       ______________________________________________________

                       ______________________________________________________

                       ______________________________________________________

City Recorder: ______________________________________________________



 

TC = Terms Code     9 = 1099 Purchase Type  

 

CITY OF GREENWOOD Invoice Register - by Vendor Name Page:     1 

Input Date(s): 07/01/2011 - 07/31/2011 Jul 25, 2011  03:43pm 

 

 

Vendor Name Vendor No

Invoice No Seq Type Description Inv Date Due Date Total Cost 9 Per GL Acct

7/7/2011

CATALYST GRAPHICS INC

CATALYST GRAPHICS INC 762

74908 1 Inv CITY NEWSLETTER 06/27/2011 07/07/2011 44.41 No 7/11 101-41400-204 

          Total CATALYST GRAPHICS INC 44.41 

CITY OF DEEPHAVEN

CITY OF DEEPHAVEN 9

070111 1 Inv RENT & EQUIPMENT 07/01/2011 07/07/2011 542.95 No 7/11 101-41400-311 

070111 2 Inv Postage 07/01/2011 07/07/2011 13.20 No 7/11 101-41400-322 

070111 3 Inv COPIES 07/01/2011 07/07/2011 1.30 No 7/11 101-41400-202 

070111 4 Inv STREETS 07/01/2011 07/07/2011 7,027.14 No 7/11 101-43100-409 

070111 5 Inv SIGNS 07/01/2011 07/07/2011 392.20 No 7/11 101-43900-226 

070111 6 Inv WEED/TREE/MOWING 07/01/2011 07/07/2011 1,961.00 No 7/11 101-43900-313 

070111 7 Inv Docks 07/01/2011 07/07/2011 78.44 No 7/11 605-45100-310 

070111 8 Inv PARK MAINTENANCE 07/01/2011 07/07/2011 431.42 No 7/11 101-43900-314 

070111 9 Inv 2nd Quarter Building Permits 07/01/2011 07/07/2011 8,402.92 No 7/11 101-42400-310 

070111 10 Inv Clerk Services 07/01/2011 07/07/2011 3,052.00 No 7/11 101-41400-310 

070111 11 Inv NEWSLETTER SHIPPING CHG 07/01/2011 07/07/2011 7.50 No 7/11 101-41400-322 

          Total 070111 21,910.07 

          Total CITY OF DEEPHAVEN 21,910.07 

CITY OF EXCELSIOR

CITY OF EXCELSIOR 594

070111 1 Inv 2nd qrt joint sanitary sewer use 07/01/2011 07/07/2011 2,317.56 No 7/11 602-43200-309 

          Total CITY OF EXCELSIOR 2,317.56 

EXCELSIOR FIRE DISTRICT

EXCELSIOR FIRE DISTRICT 52

071511 1 Inv 3rd qtr buildings 07/07/2011 07/07/2011 14,823.30 No 7/11 101-42200-311 

071511 2 Inv 3rd qtr operations 07/07/2011 07/07/2011 17,122.95 No 7/11 101-42200-309 

          Total 071511 31,946.25 

          Total EXCELSIOR FIRE DISTRICT 31,946.25 

HENNEPIN COUNTY ASSESSORS OFF.

HENNEPIN COUNTY ASSESSORS OFF. 601

1000005621 1 Inv 2ND 1/2 PMT FOR SERVICES 06/24/2011 07/07/2011 6,891.06 No 7/11 101-41500-309 

          Total HENNEPIN COUNTY ASSESSORS OFF. 6,891.06 

KRISTI CONRAD

KRISTI CONRAD 788

070711 1 Inv 2011 JULY 4TH EXP REIMBURED 07/07/2011 07/07/2011 56.06 No 7/11 101-49000-437 

          Total KRISTI CONRAD 56.06 

METROPOLITAN COUNCIL ENV SERV

METROPOLITAN COUNCIL ENV SERV 105

964731 1 Inv Monthly wastewater Charge 07/06/2011 07/07/2011 2,336.37 No 7/11 602-43200-309 



 

TC = Terms Code     9 = 1099 Purchase Type  

 

CITY OF GREENWOOD Invoice Register - by Vendor Name Page:     2 

Input Date(s): 07/01/2011 - 07/31/2011 Jul 25, 2011  03:43pm 

 

 

Vendor Name Vendor No

Invoice No Seq Type Description Inv Date Due Date Total Cost 9 Per GL Acct

          Total METROPOLITAN COUNCIL ENV SERV 2,336.37 

Popp Telecom

Popp Telecom 701

1967729 1 Inv Local, Long dist. & DSL 06/30/2011 07/07/2011 41.90 No 7/11 101-41400-321 

          Total Popp Telecom 41.90 

Sign Source, Inc.

Sign Source, Inc. 758

28917 1 Inv FOAM SIGN (CITY ON THE LAKE) 04/15/2011 07/07/2011 2,787.00 No 7/11 101-43900-226 

          Total Sign Source, Inc. 2,787.00 

SOUTH LAKE MINNETONKA POLICE

SOUTH LAKE MINNETONKA POLICE 38

062411 1 Inv Hennepin Co. Processing Fees 06/24/2011 07/07/2011 133.44 No 7/11 101-42100-439 

070111 1 Inv 3rd quarter lease 07/01/2011 07/07/2011 11,816.00 No 7/11 101-42100-311 

70111 1 Inv OPERATING BUDGET EXPENSE 07/01/2011 07/07/2011 13,223.00 No 7/11 101-42100-310 

          Total SOUTH LAKE MINNETONKA POLICE 25,172.44 

VIKING LAND TREE CARE INC

VIKING LAND TREE CARE INC 785

2145 1 Inv TREE MAINTENANCE 06/20/2011 07/07/2011 1,609.13 No 7/11 101-43900-313 

          Total VIKING LAND TREE CARE INC 1,609.13 

XCEL

XCEL 145

062411 1 Inv LIFT STATION #1 06/24/2011 07/07/2011 37.44 No 7/11 602-43200-381 

062411 2 Inv LIFT STATION #2 06/24/2011 07/07/2011 38.13 No 7/11 602-43200-381 

062411 3 Inv LIFT STATION #3 06/24/2011 07/07/2011 28.69 No 7/11 602-43200-381 

062411 4 Inv LIFT STATION #4 06/24/2011 07/07/2011 38.24 No 7/11 602-43200-381 

062411 5 Inv LIFT STATION #6 06/24/2011 07/07/2011 83.48 No 7/11 602-43200-381 

062411 6 Inv 4925 MEADVILLE STREET * 06/24/2011 07/07/2011 9.08 No 7/11 101-43100-381 

062411 7 Inv Sleepy Hollow Road * 06/24/2011 07/07/2011 9.07 No 7/11 101-43100-381 

062411 8 Inv SIREN 06/24/2011 07/07/2011 3.80 No 7/11 101-43100-381 

          Total 062411 247.93 

          Total XCEL 247.93 

          Total 7/7/2011 95,360.18 

07/07/2011 GL Period Summary

GL Period Amount

7/11 95,360.18 

95,360.18 



 

TC = Terms Code     9 = 1099 Purchase Type  

 

CITY OF GREENWOOD Invoice Register - by Vendor Name Page:     3 

Input Date(s): 07/01/2011 - 07/31/2011 Jul 25, 2011  03:43pm 

 

 

GL Period Amount



 

TC = Terms Code     9 = 1099 Purchase Type  

 

CITY OF GREENWOOD Invoice Register - by Vendor Name Page:     4 

Input Date(s): 07/01/2011 - 07/31/2011 Jul 25, 2011  03:43pm 

 

 

Vendor Name Vendor No

Invoice No Seq Type Description Inv Date Due Date Total Cost 9 Per GL Acct

7/11/2011

SOUTH LAKE MINNETONKA POLICE

SOUTH LAKE MINNETONKA POLICE 38

062411 2 Adj Hennepin Co. Processing Fees 07/11/2011 07/11/2011 133.44 - No 7/11 101-42100-439 

070111 2 Adj 3rd quarter lease 07/11/2011 07/11/2011 11,816.00 - No 7/11 101-42100-311 

70111 2 Adj OPERATING BUDGET EXPENSE 07/11/2011 07/11/2011 13,223.00 - No 7/11 101-42100-310 

          Total SOUTH LAKE MINNETONKA POLICE 25,172.44 -

          Total 7/11/2011 25,172.44 -

07/11/2011 GL Period Summary

GL Period Amount

7/11 25,172.44 -

25,172.44 -



 

TC = Terms Code     9 = 1099 Purchase Type  

 

CITY OF GREENWOOD Invoice Register - by Vendor Name Page:     5 

Input Date(s): 07/01/2011 - 07/31/2011 Jul 25, 2011  03:43pm 

 

 

Vendor Name Vendor No

Invoice No Seq Type Description Inv Date Due Date Total Cost 9 Per GL Acct

7/25/2011

BOLTON & MENK, INC.

BOLTON & MENK, INC. 51

140448 1 Inv 2011 STREET IMPROVEMENT 06/29/2011 07/25/2011 2,623.50 No 7/11 101-43200-303 

140449 1 Inv COUNCIL MEETING 06/29/2011 07/25/2011 60.00 No 7/11 101-42600-303 

140449 2 Inv MEADVILLE ST SURVEY COORD 06/29/2011 07/25/2011 60.00 No 7/11 502-43200-303 

140449 3 Inv ANALYZE ST SWEEP DATA 06/29/2011 07/25/2011 48.00 No 7/11 502-43200-303 

          Total 140449 168.00 

140450 1 Inv MS4 INSPECTIONS 06/29/2011 07/25/2011 1,852.50 No 7/11 502-43200-303 

140451 1 Inv 2011 SANITARY SWR REHAB 06/29/2011 07/25/2011 1,936.00 No 7/11 602-43200-303 

          Total BOLTON & MENK, INC. 6,580.00 

GOPHER STATE ONE CALL

GOPHER STATE ONE CALL 68

11937 1 Inv Gopher State One Call 06/01/2011 07/25/2011 62.45 No 7/11 602-43200-439 

14991 1 Inv Gopher State One Call 07/01/2011 07/25/2011 73.95 No 7/11 602-43200-439 

          Total GOPHER STATE ONE CALL 136.40 

HENNEPIN COUNTY TREASURER

HENNEPIN COUNTY TREASURER 789

1000005621 1 Inv BAL DUE - 2011 ASSMT FEES 06/24/2011 07/25/2011 6,891.06 No 7/11 101-41500-309 

          Total HENNEPIN COUNTY TREASURER 6,891.06 

HERITAGE SHADE TREE CONSULT 

HERITAGE SHADE TREE CONSULT 784

5154 1 Inv TREE CONSULTATION 07/14/2011 07/25/2011 62.50 No 7/11 101-43900-313 

          Total HERITAGE SHADE TREE CONSULT 62.50 

LAKE MTKA CONSERVATION DISTRIC

LAKE MTKA CONSERVATION DISTRIC 99

071411 1 Inv 3rd QTR LEVY PMT 07/14/2011 07/25/2011 1,626.75 No 7/11 101-49000-436 

          Total LAKE MTKA CONSERVATION DISTRIC 1,626.75 

MN DEPT OF LABOR & INDUSTRY

MN DEPT OF LABOR & INDUSTRY 769

2ND QTR 2011 1 Inv 2ND Q BLDG PERMIT SURCHG 06/30/2011 07/25/2011 408.58 No 7/11 101-42400-310 

          Total MN DEPT OF LABOR & INDUSTRY 408.58 

Sun Newspapers

Sun Newspapers 136

1060763 1 Inv RESOLUTION 07/14/2011 07/25/2011 85.80 No 7/11 101-41400-351 

          Total Sun Newspapers 85.80 

XCEL

XCEL 145

070511 1 Inv Street Lights * 07/05/2011 07/25/2011 387.68 No 7/11 101-43100-381 



 

TC = Terms Code     9 = 1099 Purchase Type  

 

CITY OF GREENWOOD Invoice Register - by Vendor Name Page:     6 

Input Date(s): 07/01/2011 - 07/31/2011 Jul 25, 2011  03:43pm 

 

 

Vendor Name Vendor No

Invoice No Seq Type Description Inv Date Due Date Total Cost 9 Per GL Acct

          Total XCEL 387.68 

          Total 7/25/2011 16,178.77 

07/25/2011 GL Period Summary

GL Period Amount

7/11 16,178.77 

16,178.77 

          Grand Total: 86,366.51 

Report GL Period Summary

GL Period Amount

7/11 86,366.51 

86,366.51 

Vendor Number Hash: 8590 

Vendor Number Hash - Split: 9849 

Total Number of Invoices: 29 

Total Number of Transactions: 49 

Terms Description Invoice Amt Net Inv Amt

Open Terms 86,366.51 86,366.51 

86,366.51 86,366.51 



 

 

CITY OF GREENWOOD Check Register Page:     1 

Pay Period Date(s): 07/02/2011 to 08/01/2011 Jul 25, 2011  03:50pm 

 

Pay Per Check Check Amount

Date Jrnl Date Number Payee Emp No

08/01/11 PC 08/01/11 8011101 Debra J. Kind 34 277.05 

08/01/11 PC 08/01/11 8011102 Fletcher, Thomas M 33 84.70 

08/01/11 PC 08/01/11 8011103 H. Kelsey Page 35 184.70 

08/01/11 PC 08/01/11 8011104 Quam, Robert 32 184.70 

08/01/11 PC 08/01/11 8011105 William Rose 36 184.70 

          Grand Totals: 915.85 



  www.greenwoodmn.com

	  

	  

 

Agenda Number 4A 

 Agenda Date 08-04-11 

 Agenda Item Presentation: Chief Scott Gerber, Excelsior Fire District Budget 

 Summary The following is a brief summary of this agenda item: 

  

Chief Gerber will attend the August council meeting to present the preliminary 2012 
Excelsior Fire District budget. In the past the council has reviewed and taken action on the 
fire budget at the August meeting, so the fire budget numbers can be included it in the city's 
preliminary budget, which must be approved at the September council meeting. This year 
the fire budget timeline changed regarding the date that pension numbers would be 
available. The tentative date for the public meeting to get city input regarding the fire budget 
is August 10 at 6:00 pm at the Excelsior Fire District Station #1 – Public Safety 
Facility. Interested council members and members of the public are welcome to attend this 
meeting. The Greenwood council will not discuss or take action on the final fire budget until 
our September council meeting.  

 

 Council Action No council action needed. 

   

 



























  www.greenwoodmn.com

	  

	  

 

Agenda Number 4B 

 Agenda Date 08-04-11 

 Agenda Item Presentation: Chief Bryan Litsey, South Lake Minnetonka Police 2012 Budget 

 Summary The following is a brief summary of this agenda item: 

  

Chief Litsey will attend the August council meeting to present the 2012 South Lake 
Minnetonka Police Department budget. The overall budget increase to the cities is 2.6%. 
The coordinating committee unanimously recommended approval of the budget at their July 
20, 2011 meeting. The Greenwood council needs to review and take action on the police 
operating budget at the August council meeting. 
 
Due to the reallocation of the funding formula for 2012-2016 as ordered by the binding 
arbitration agreement, Greenwood’s share of the operating cost will increase by 8.73% if the 
2012 budget is approved. The coordinating committee unanimously agreed that the 
interpretation of the arbitration agreement is accurate. The administrators group is reviewing 
the joint powers agreement and will make a recommendation as to whether each city 
council needs to approve the interpretation of the reallocation formula or not. Some argue 
that the reallocation is part of the binding arbitration order, and therefore no council action is 
needed. Whatever the case, at the August council meeting the council may want to take 
action to avoid the need to call a special meeting if the administrators group recommends 
that council action is required. 

 

 Council Action Suggested Motions: 

  1. I move the council accepts the 2012 South Lake Minnetonka Police Department 
Operating Budget as presented. 

2. I move the council accepts the new reallocation formula presented in the council packet 
as an accurate interpretation of the arbitration agreement order. 

3. Do nothing. 

 













































































% Change 

Previous Year

 JPA Percentage Contributions Pending Pending Pending Pending Pending

Final Contributions Pending Pending Pending Pending Pending

% Change 

Previous Year

 JPA Percentage Contributions 27.0% 8.0% 50.0% 15.0% 100.0%

Final Contributions $535,518 $158,672 $991,700 $297,510 $1,983,400 4.8%

Prepared by Chief Bryan Litsey

SOUTH LAKE MINNETONKA POLICE DEPARTMENT

Historical Comparison - Member City Contributions Toward Operations

Years 2012 - 2003

 Operating Budget - Year 2012

Total

Excelsior Greenwood Shorewood Tonka Bay Reserves Total

Coordinating Committee Meeting - July 20, 2011

The lackluster economy was still a consideration during the 2011 budget process.  Salaries and benefits were the impetus behind much of the overall increase 

under expenses.  The multii-year (2010-2011) labor agreement negotiated with union employees contained a base wage freeze for 2010 followed by a two (2) 

percent increase for 2011.  This applied to non-union personnel as well.  This coincided with additional PERA and Medicare costs tied to payroll, rate increases 

and eligibility requirements.  Health insurance costs also went up significantly due to more employees opting for dependent coverage and a reopener in the 

union contract for 2011 that led to the employer contribution increasing as a result of notably higher rates.  Declining revenues continued to be a factor, most 

notably state aid and investment income.  Much of the burden for making up this loss revenue shifted to the member cities.

Another consideration that comes into play for 2012 is an adjustment to the funding formula used to determine each member city's percentage contribution 

toward the operating budget.  An arbitration ruling in 2006 reset these percentages and locked them in for the next five years (2007-2011).  These percentages 

first become eligible for adjustment in 2012 and every five-year period thereafter based on three determining factors (population, tax capacity and police 

statistical data).   An administrators group sanctioned through the Coordinating Committee has been working on a reallocation formula for 2012.   Preliminary 

figures were released at the budget work session held on June 27, 2011.  These new percentages have yet to be finalized for the 2012 budget year. 

The 2012 budget process was still in progress at the time this document was prepared.  Salaries and benefits should be less of a factor on the expense side, 

although the expiring labor agreement with union employees has yet to be negotiated for 2012.  The good news is that for the first time in years health 

insurance rates are expected to decrease rather than increase.  Other expense considerations include additional costs associated with the transition to a new 

record management system and additional capital needed to support an adequate vehicle fleet rotation schedule.  Declining revenues continue to be 

problematic, most notably state aid payments associated with police pensions and disability benefits.   

 Operating Budget - Year 2011 Excelsior Greenwood Shorewood Tonka Bay Reserves



% Change 

Previous Year

 JPA Percentage Contributions 27.0% 8.0% 50.0% 15.0% 100.0%

Final Contributions $510,813 $151,352 $945,950 $283,785 $1,891,900 0.7%

% Change 

Previous Year

 JPA Percentage Contributions 27.0% 8.0% 50.0% 15.0% 100.0%

 Recommended Contributions 

 2009 Strategic Goals Included

 Difference $17,037 $5,048 $31,550 $9,465 $63,100 3.5%

 Final Contributions $507,033 $150,232 $938,950 $281,685 $1,877,900 6.0%

 Operating Budget - Year 2009 Excelsior

$1,941,000 9.5%$524,070 $155,280 $970,500

Reserves Total

Greenwood Shorewood Tonka Bay

$291,150

The economic downturn significantly impacted the 2010 budget process.  The approved budget was predicated on being able to negotiate a base wage freeze 

with union employees exclusive of step increases and other obligations.  This was also the expectation concerning non-union personnel.  This budget objective 

was subsequently achieved as part of the multi-year (2010-2011) labor agreement negotiated with union employees.  These factors, coupled with reductions in 

other expenses, basically made for a flat budget.  If not for the decline in revenues, most notably state aid, member city contributions would have actually gone 

down from the previous year.  

Reserves Total

Member City Contributions Toward Operations

Continued - Page 2

 Operating Budget - Year 2010 Excelsior Greenwood Shorewood Tonka Bay

The arbitration process in 2006 settled the dissension that had lingered for several years over the formula used to determine each city’s annual contribution to 

the operating budget.  This paved the way for a renewed effort on the part of the Coordinating Committee to engage in strategic planning.  Although the 

groundwork was laid in 2007, this effort kicked into high gear with the creation of a Strategic Planning Group (SPG) at the beginning of 2008.  The SPG 

adopted an aggressive schedule so that their findings could be considered as part of the budget process for 2009.  A three step approach was followed which 

included information gathering, defining the key issues and developing a plan.  Through this process four strategic goals were identified as being critically 

important to the mission of the organization.  Specific to the operating budget were phasing in additional police officers earmarked for the patrol division; 

increasing the overtime budget to help manage scheduling issues; and maintaining a sufficient fund balance in order to keep pace with technology.  A 

corresponding five-year budget projection was developed to show the financial implications of implementing these strategic goals.  The operating budget 

proposal, which was endorsed by the Coordinating Committee and overwhelmingly supported by three of the four member City Councils, incorporated the 

strategic goals recommended for 2009.  Nevertheless, it fell short of being adopted because one City Council lacked majority support for the proposal.  

Ultimately, an operating budget was adopted for 2009 absent any of the goals developed through the strategic planning process.



Continued - Page 3

% Change 

Previous Year

 JPA Percentage Contributions 27.0% 8.0% 50.0% 15.0% 100.0%

 Contributions Without CSO Option $466,263 $138,152 $863,450 $259,035 $1,726,900 5.8%

 Difference $12,150 $3,600 $22,500 $6,750 $45,000 2.8%

 Final Contributions With CSO Option $478,413 $141,752 $885,950 $265,785 $1,771,900 8.6%

% Change 

Reset 2006

Baseline

Reset 2006 Baseline Amount (2) $1,556,100 N/A

Final Contributions $440,512 $130,522 $815,762 $244,729 $1,631,525 4.8%

Tonka Bay Reserves Total Operating Budget - Year 2008 Excelsior Greenwood

50.0% 15.0%8.0%

(1)  The Fourth Amendment to the Joint Powers Agreement, which was ratified in 2006, ended the stalemate over the percentage share each member city 

contributes toward the operating budget.  This political dispute, which had plagued the budget process since 2003, was resolved by an arbitration panel and 

their findings of fact and order was filed in June of 2006.  Their ruling established new percentages for each member city starting in 2007, which are subject to 

review and adjustment every five years based on predetermined criteria.  These new percentages are reflected above.  

Shorewood

Member City Contributions Toward Operations

Shorewood

100.0%

Greenwood Tonka Bay

The 2008 operating budget proposal contained an option for expanded community service officer (CSO) coverage.  The figures above reflect the difference 

between these two budget scenarios.  Ultimately, the budget with the CSO option was approved as part of a two step process.  This allowed the SLMPD to 

take on animal control and other responsibilities for the member cities.  Prior to this change, the member cities had contracted with other agencies for animal 

control service.  By redirecting this money to the SLMPD, considerably better and expanded service was achieved for virtually the same or minimally higher 

cost to member cities.  

(2)  The Fourth Amendment to the Joint Powers Agreement also reset the baseline for determining each member city’s share of the operating budget in 2007.  

This number normally represents the cumulative total of what the member cities contributed toward the operating budget the previous year.  Although this 

came to $1,517,051 for 2006, there was a one time exception whereby this number increased to what it would have been if the operating budget had been fully 

funded in 2006.  This brought the baseline up to $1,556,100, which became the new starting point for 2007.

Total

27.0%

Reserves

JPA Percentage Contributions Pursuant to 

Arbitration Ruling (1)

 Operating Budget - Year 2007 Excelsior



% Change 

Previous Year

 JPA Percentage Contributions 29.5% 8.5% 46.0% 16.0% 100.0%

 Recommended Contributions $459,050 $132,269 $715,806 $248,976 $1,556,100 3.7%

 No Increase Scenario $400,000 $115,254 $623,729 $216,949 $1,355,932 0.0%

 Difference $59,050 $17,015 $92,077 $32,027 $200,168

 Additional Voluntary Contributions $20,000 $17,015 $92,077 $32,027 $161,119

 Final Contributions $420,000 $132,269 $715,806 $248,976 $1,517,051 1.1%

 Adjusted Budget Percentages 27.7% 8.7% 47.2% 16.4% 100.0%

% Change 

Previous Year

 JPA Percentage Contributions 29.5% 8.5% 46.0% 16.0% 100.0%

 Recommended Contributions $442,559 $127,517 $690,092 $240,032 $1,500,200 4.1%

 No Increase Scenario $400,000 $115,254 $623,729 $216,949 $1,355,932 0.0%

 Difference $42,559 $12,263 $66,363 $23,083 $144,268

 Additional Voluntary Contributions $0 $17,394 $94,132 $32,742 $144,268

 Final Contributions $400,000 $132,648 $717,861 $249,691 $1,500,200 5.9%

 Adjusted Budget Percentages 26.7% 8.8% 47.9% 16.6% 100.0%

% Change 

Previous Year

 JPA Percentage Contributions 29.5% 8.5% 46.0% 16.0% 100.0%

 Recommended Contributions $425,154 $122,502 $662,952 $230,592 $1,441,200 6.3%

 No Increase Scenario $400,000 $115,254 $623,729 $216,949 $1,355,932 0.0%

 Difference $25,154 $7,248 $39,223 $13,643 $85,268

 Additional Voluntary Contributions $0 $7,248 $39,223 $13,643 $60,114

 Final Contributions $400,000 $122,502 $662,952 $230,592 $1,416,046 4.4%

 Adjusted Budget Percentages 28.2% 8.7% 46.8% 16.3% 100.0%

Total

Member City Contributions Toward Operations

Continued - Page 4

 Operating Budget - Year 2005 Excelsior Greenwood Shorewood

 Operating Budget - Year 2006 Tonka Bay

Reserves Total

Excelsior Greenwood Shorewood Reserves

ShorewoodGreenwood Tonka Bay Total

Tonka Bay

Excelsior Reserves Operating Budget - Year 2004



% Change 

Previous Year

 JPA Percentage Contributions 29.5% 8.5% 46.0% 16.0% 100.0%

 Recommended Contributions $409,254 $117,920 $638,158 $221,968 $1,387,300 6.5%

 Final Contributions $400,000 $115,254 $623,729 $216,949 $1,355,932 4.1%

 Difference $9,254 $2,666 $14,429 $5,019 $31,368
Difference Made Up With 

Reserve Funds

Shorewood ReservesTonka BayGreenwood Operating Budget - Year 2003

Member City Contributions Toward Operations

Continued - Page 5

Excelsior Total



DATE:	  	   July	  20,	  2011	  
	  
TO:	   	   SLMPD	  Coordinating	  Committee	  
	  
FROM:	  	   Brian	  Heck,	  Joe	  Kohlmann,	  Kristi	  Luger,	  and	  Dana	  Young	  
	  
SUBJECT:	   2012	  Police	  Formula	  Implementation	  	  
_________________________________________________________________________________________________________	  
	  
In	  accordance	  to	  the	  June	  1,	  2006	  Findings	  of	  Fact	  and	  Order	  document,	  the	  funding	  
formula	  for	  the	  South	  Lake	  Minnetonka	  Police	  Department	  (SLMPD)	  is	  to	  be	  adjusted	  every	  
five	  years	  with	  the	  first	  adjustment	  being	  effective	  for	  calendar	  year	  2012.	  	  At	  the	  May	  11,	  
2011	  SLMPD	  Coordinating	  Committee	  meeting,	  the	  Coordinating	  Committee	  directed	  the	  
City	  Administrators/Managers	  to	  study	  the	  Order	  and	  determine	  the	  appropriate	  funding	  
formula	  adjustment.	  	  While	  analyzing	  the	  Order,	  we	  agreed	  that	  it	  would	  be	  helpful	  for	  
future	  Coordinating	  Committees	  to	  have	  a	  document	  that	  would	  serve	  as	  a	  guide	  on	  how	  to	  
adjust	  the	  funding	  formula.	  	  The	  intent	  of	  this	  memorandum	  is	  to	  serve	  as	  that	  guide.	  
	  

• Key	  Documents.	  	  2012	  Adjustments	  to	  the	  SLMPD	  Funding	  Formula	  are	  guided	  by	  
two	  documents:	  (1)	  the	  June	  1,	  2006	  Findings	  of	  Fact	  and	  Order	  issued	  by	  the	  
Funding	  Formula	  Arbitration	  Panel	  of	  former	  Minnesota	  Supreme	  Court	  Justice	  
James	  H.	  Gilbert,	  former	  Minnesota	  Court	  of	  Appeals	  Judge	  Marianne	  D.	  Short,	  and	  
former	  Hennepin	  County	  District	  Court	  Judge	  Peter	  J.	  Lindberg	  (the	  “Order”);	  and	  
(2)	  the	  June	  15,	  2006	  Supplemental	  Binding	  Arbitration	  Order	  issued	  by	  the	  same	  
Arbitration	  Panel	  (the	  “Supplemental	  Order”).	  	  The	  Order	  was	  issued	  at	  the	  
conclusion	  of	  an	  arbitration	  proceeding	  agreed	  to	  by	  the	  SLMPD	  member	  cities	  
(Excelsior,	  Greenwood,	  Shorewood,	  and	  Tonka	  Bay)	  that	  included	  presentation	  of	  
evidence,	  filing	  of	  briefs,	  and	  an	  arbitration	  hearing	  held	  on	  May	  4,	  2006.	  	  The	  
Supplemental	  Order	  was	  issued	  in	  response	  to	  a	  June	  9,	  2006	  letter	  from	  attorneys	  
for	  the	  four	  member	  cities	  seeking	  clarification	  of	  the	  Order.	  
	  

• The	  New	  Funding	  Formula.	  	  The	  Order	  set	  forth	  the	  allocation	  of	  operating	  budget	  
costs	  (the	  “Funding	  Formula”)	  between	  the	  member	  cities	  as	  follows:	  

	  
Excelsior	   	   	   27%	  
Greenwood	   	   	   	  8%	  
Shorewood	   	   	   50%	  
Tonka	  Bay	   	   	   15%	  
	  

Order	  at	  p.	  8.	  	  The	  Funding	  Formula	  established	  by	  the	  Arbitration	  Panel	  took	  effect	  
January	  1,	  2007.	  	  Supplemental	  Order	  at	  ¶	  1.	  

	  
• Scope	  of	  the	  New	  Funding	  Formula.	  	  The	  Funding	  Formula	  established	  in	  the	  Order	  

applies	  only	  to	  the	  SLMPD	  operating	  budget	  costs.	  	  The	  operating	  budget	  costs	  do	  
not	  include	  the	  City	  of	  Excelsior’s	  separately	  contracted	  park	  patrol	  and	  dockmaster	  
services.	  	  Order	  at	  p.	  8.	  	  Nor	  do	  they	  include	  police	  facility	  debt	  service	  costs,	  which	  
are	  governed	  by	  separate	  agreement.	  	  Supplemental	  Order	  at	  ¶	  1.	  



	   2	  

	  
• Timing	  of	  Adjustments	  to	  the	  Funding	  Formula.	  	  The	  Funding	  Formula	  is	  to	  be	  

adjusted	  every	  five	  years.	  	  Order	  at	  p.	  8;	  Supplemental	  Order	  at	  ¶	  2.	  	  The	  first	  
adjustment	  shall	  be	  effective	  for	  calendar	  year	  2012.	  	  Supplemental	  Order	  at	  ¶	  2.	  	  
Subsequent	  adjustments,	  if	  necessary,	  shall	  be	  made	  every	  five	  years	  (effective	  
January	  1,	  2017;	  January	  1,	  2022;	  etc.).	  	  Order	  at	  p.	  8;	  Supplemental	  Order	  at	  ¶	  2.	  

	  
• Mechanics	  of	  the	  Adjustments.	  	  Each	  adjustment	  to	  the	  Funding	  Formula	  shall	  be	  

based	  on	  “the	  differences,	  if	  any,	  between	  the	  data	  established	  at	  the	  
commencement	  of	  each	  five	  year	  period	  and	  the	  immediately	  subsequent	  five	  year	  
averages	  of	  the	  Member	  Cities’	  tax	  capacity,	  population,	  and	  ICR	  statistics.”	  
Supplemental	  Order	  at	  ¶	  2.	  	  For	  the	  initial	  adjustment	  (taking	  effect	  on	  January	  1,	  
2012),	  “these	  three	  factors	  shall	  be	  compared	  to	  the	  2005	  tax	  capacity	  and	  ICRs	  of	  
Member	  Cities	  and	  the	  2004	  population	  statistics	  with	  equal	  weight	  to	  each	  factor.”	  	  
Id.	  	  The	  three	  factors	  are	  to	  be	  used	  to	  adjust	  the	  Funding	  Formula	  set	  in	  the	  Order,	  
not	  to	  create	  a	  new	  Funding	  Formula	  based	  purely	  on	  the	  three	  factors.	  	  
Supplemental	  Order	  at	  p.	  2.	  

	  
• Implementation.	  	  Based	  on	  the	  language	  in	  the	  Order	  and	  Supplemental	  Order,	  we	  

conclude	  that	  the	  adjustment	  should	  be	  implemented	  as	  shown	  on	  the	  attached	  
spreadsheet	  using	  the	  following	  steps:	  

	  
1. Calculate	  each	  Member	  City’s	  “Baseline	  Percentages”	  of	  population,	  tax	  

capacity,	  and	  ICRs.	  	  For	  population	  2004	  figures	  are	  used;	  for	  tax	  capacity	  
and	  ICRs,	  2005	  figures	  are	  used.	  

2. Calculate	  each	  Member	  City’s	  average	  percentage	  of	  total	  tax	  capacity1,	  total	  
ICRs2	  and	  total	  population3	  for	  the	  past	  five	  years	  (the	  “Subsequent	  Five	  Year	  
Average	  Percentages”).	  	  For	  tax	  capacity	  and	  ICRs,	  this	  requires	  averaging	  of	  
data	  from	  calendar	  years	  2006-‐2010;	  for	  population,	  data	  from	  2005-‐2009	  
shall	  be	  averaged.	  

3. Multiply	  each	  Member	  City’s	  Baseline	  Percentages	  of	  population,	  tax	  
capacity,	  and	  ICR	  percentages	  by	  0.33	  and	  add	  them	  together	  to	  create	  a	  
Total	  for	  Comparison	  (Column	  A).	  

4. Multiply	  each	  Member	  City’s	  Subsequent	  Five	  Year	  Average	  Percentages	  by	  
0.33	  and	  add	  them	  together	  to	  create	  a	  Subsequent	  Five	  Year	  Percentages	  
Total	  for	  Comparison	  (Column	  B).	  

5. Compare	  Column	  A	  with	  Column	  B	  for	  each	  Member	  City	  to	  determine	  the	  
difference.	  

6. Use	  the	  difference	  in	  step	  5	  to	  either	  add	  to	  or	  subtract	  from	  the	  Funding	  
Formula	  established	  by	  the	  Arbitration	  Panel	  effective	  January	  1,	  2007.	  	  

	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  
1	  Tax	  Capacity	  Source:	  Hennepin	  County	  Taxpayer	  Services	  'Adjusted	  Net	  Tax	  Capacity'	  
2	  ICR	  Source:	  SLMPD,	  citations	  are	  not	  included	  
3	  Population	  Source:	  www.metrocouncil.org/metroarea/stats.htm	  



REALLOCATION FORMULA FOR SLMPD OPERATING FUND ~ 2012-2016
Revised 06-28-11

POPULATION BASELINE POPULATION AVERAGES
2004 

Population % of Total 2005 2006 2007 2008 2009 Average
% of           

Avg. Total
Excelsior 2,400             19.3159% 2,380             2,395             2,437             2,382              2,360             2,391             19.4371%
Greenwood 800                6.4386% 759                814                818                804                 806                800                6.5056%
Shorewood 7,625             61.3682% 7,551             7,499             7,611              7,582              7,618             7,572             61.5616%
Tonka Bay 1,600             12.8773% 1,545             1,525             1,534             1,532              1,549             1,537             12.4957%

12,425           100.0000% 12,235           12,233           12,400           12,300            12,333           12,300           100.0000%

TAX CAPACITY BASELINE TAX CAPACITY AVERAGES
2005               

Tax Cap % of Total 2006 2007 2008 2009 2010 Average
% of           

Avg. Total
Excelsior 3,005,669      13.7493% 3,334,776      3,917,784      4,245,911       4,397,510       4,235,792      4,026,355      13.3040%
Greenwood 2,079,710      9.5135% 2,447,073      2,894,806      3,377,856      3,688,315       3,713,570      3,224,324      10.6539%
Shorewood 12,836,707    58.7209% 14,477,835    16,319,066    17,798,714    18,513,585     18,269,931    17,075,826    56.4224%
Tonka Bay 3,938,449      18.0163% 4,609,014      5,358,772      6,148,162      6,748,501       6,824,277      5,937,745      19.6197%

21,860,535    100.0000% 24,868,698    28,490,428    31,570,643    33,347,911     33,043,570    30,264,250    100.0000%

ICR BASELINE ICRs AVERAGES
2005         
ICR's % of Total 2006 2007 2008 2009 2010 Average

% of           
Avg. Total

Excelsior 2,049             31.8762% 2159 2044 2316 2086 2150 2,151             35.3597%
Greenwood 369                5.7405% 341 352 382 352 385 362                5.9574%
Shorewood 3,308             51.4623% 3142 2823 3190 2928 2831 2,983             49.0334%
Tonka Bay 702                10.9210% 596 537 695 598 509 587                9.6495%

6,428             100.0000% 6,238             5,756             6,583             5,964              5,875             6,083             100.0000%

Column A Column B Column C Column D
1/3 Pop 1/3 Tax Cap 1/3 ICRs 1/3 Pop 1/3 Tax Cap 1/3 ICRs Difference Arbitration C+D = New

2004 2005 2005 2005-2009 2006-2010 2006-2010 Column A & B Allocation Allocation
Excelsior 6.4386% 4.5831% 10.6254% 21.6471% 6.4790% 4.4347% 11.7866% 22.7003% 1.0532% 27.0000% 28.0532%
Greenwood 2.1462% 3.1712% 1.9135% 7.2309% 2.1685% 3.5513% 1.9858% 7.7056% 0.4747% 8.0000% 8.4747%
Shorewood 20.4561% 19.5736% 17.1541% 57.1838% 20.5205% 18.8075% 16.3445% 55.6725% -1.5113% 50.0000% 48.4887%
Tonka Bay 4.2924% 6.0054% 3.6403% 13.9382% 4.1652% 6.5399% 3.2165% 13.9216% -0.0166% 15.0000% 14.9834%
TOTAL 33.3333% 33.3333% 33.3333% 100.0000% 33.3332% 33.3334% 33.3334% 100.0000% 100.0000% 100.0000%

Tax Capacity Source: Hennepin County Taxpayer Services 'Adjusted Net Tax Capacity'
ICR Source: SLMPD - does not included citations
Population Source: www.metrocouncil.org/metroarea/stats.htm

Totals for           
5-Year Avg 

Totals for 
Comparison

In 2016 the formula will be adjusted for 2017-2021 using Column B percentages as the new baseline numbers for Column A,
and the numbers for the new averages will be from 2010-2014 for population, and from 2011-2015 for tax capacity and ICRs.

Going forward the same reallocation formula is used every 5 years.



  www.greenwoodmn.com

	  

	  

 

Agenda Number 4C 

 Agenda Date 08-04-11 

 Agenda Item Report: City Attorney Mark Kelly, Unemployment Claim 

 Summary The following is a brief summary of this agenda item: 

  

Attached is a memo from City Attorney Mark Kelly regarding his research into the former 
clerk’s unemployment claim. Mark will answer council questions at the August meeting. 

 

 Council Action Suggested Motions: 

  1. I move the council accepts the city attorney’s recommendation that the city cannot 
successfully contest the interpretation of state statute 268.095, subd. 10, and therefore 
approves the payment of the unemployment insurance bill dated 7/8/11 in the amount of 
$5,256. 

2. I move the council authorizes the mayor to write a letter to the Minnesota 
Unemployment Office stating that no further payments will be made until the city 
receives copies of all determinations and a written reply to the mayor’s 2/7/11 letter, and 
the city attorney’s 4/19/11 letter.  

 



 

 
 

 

KELLY LAW OFFICES 
_________________________________                                                                            
                   Established 1948 

351 SECOND STREET 
EXCELSIOR, MINNESOTA 55331 

 
MARK W. KELLY          
WILLIAM F. KELLY (1922-1995)               (952) 474-5977 
                  FAX  474-9575 
 

July 21. 2011 
 
 
Mayor Deb Kind 
and City Council Members 
City of Greenwood 
20225 Cottagewood Road 
Deephaven, MN  55331 
 
Re:  Roberta L. Whipple Employment Benefits Issue 
 
Dear Mayor and Council Members: 
 
The City received notice dated February 2, 2011 from Minnesota Unemployment Insurance that 
former City Clerk, Roberta Whipple, had applied for unemployment benefits and that the City, as 
a past employer during the applicant’s “base period” held potential liability for any benefits paid.   
The letter advised that the maximum charge to the City would be $10,556.00, if benefits were 
paid over 52 weeks. 
 
The State notice acknowledges that Ms. Whipple had separated from employment in the past for 
reasons other than “lack of work”, (i.e. she quit) and advised that a questionnaire would be 
provided to the City’s online account or by mail regarding this separation.  (Of course there had 
already been a legal determination of ineligibility based on having quit.)  The notice stated that 
the City had the right to raise the issue of having quit and other issues, such as lack of work, 
refusal to accept employment, strike, pension being received, not looking for work, etc.  We had 
no information on any of these and, therefore, did not address such issues.   
 
Those issues can be raised by internet, fax or mail, and notice needed to be appealed by February 
22nd.  Mayor Kind prepared a response (in consultation with me) dated February 7th.  As Chief 
Executive of the City, she had the authority to communicate with the State.  Her mailed objection 
reiterated the City’s position that it raises an issue of ineligibility in this matter.  In support 
thereof she provided the legal determination that Roberta Whipple was ineligible for 
unemployment benefits based on having quit all as determined by the Minnesota Unemployment 
Insurance Department, June, 2010.   
 
The State of Minnesota did not respond to the Mayor’s letter.  We don’t know why.  Perhaps 
they found it non-determinative, perhaps it got lost, or perhaps they did not process it as an 
appeal, despite it’s clear intent.  On April 8, 2011, the State sent notice of unemployment 
benefits paid to Roberta Whipple.  These benefits were paid apparently after a final 
determination had been made by the State.  After the April 8th notice, I was asked by the Mayor 



 

 
 

to reply to the State and did so April 19th (see copy enclosed).  I have not received any response 
from the State. 
 
Having received no written response from the State, to either Mayor Kind’s letter of objection or 
my letter, Mayor Kind made a phone inquiry and was informally advised by a Minnesota 
Unemployment Insurance staffer that Ms. Whipple had gained new employment since the June, 
2010 determination, but had later been laid off.  Apparently relying on 268.095, Subd. 10, the 
staffer was of the opinion Ms. Whipple had re-qualified for unemployment benefits, because she 
had earned eight times her weekly unemployment benefit amount.  It was understood that this 
unemployment benefit amount is to be split between the City and her most recent employer.   
 
Discussion 
 
Ineligibility for unemployment benefits is regulated by Minnesota Statute Section 268.095.  
Under this Statute, Ms. Whipple was found ineligible for benefits for having quit (Subd. 1).  
However, Subdivision 10 thereof provides that ineligibility continues for “the duration of [Ms. 
Whipple’s] unemployment and until the end of the calendar week that the applicant had total 
earnings and subsequent covered employment of eight times the applicant’s weekly 
unemployment benefit allowed.  I did not find any Minnesota Administrative Rules on this topic.  
 
Clearly, the State of Minnesota did not acknowledge Mayor Kind’s letter of February 7th, and 
apparently has made a final determination authorizing payment of unemployment benefits.  They 
have not given us any final determination in writing.  If no final determination has, in fact, been 
made, then arguably the State has improperly charged the City’s account. 
 
My correspondence of April 19th has also been disregarded.  The City might demand a reply and 
also demand copies of all determinations.  Assuming the State replies, we should learn the legal 
basis on which the State took its action. 
 
I am advised that late fee charges are being accrued for non-payment of these unemployment 
account charges at the rate of $42.00 per invoice.  Delay in making the payment will cause those 
charges to continue, however, any payment on the account while this dispute is open may be 
cited by the State as a waiver of objection or an admission of liability. The payment of the first 
invoice from the Minnesota Unemployment Office was approved at the July council meeting. 
 
I do not believe the City can successfully contest the interpretations of Minnesota Statute Section 
268.095, Subd. 10 (used to re-qualify Ms. Whipple for benefits), by the Unemployment 
Insurance Department.  They establish their own interpretation.  It is unlikely the City of 
Greenwood would convince them to revise that interpretation.  The cost of pressing such an issue 
could add up and be for naught. 
 
I welcome any questions you may have. 
 
Sincerely, 
 
/s/ 
 
Mark W. Kelly 
MWK/tas 



KELLY LAW OFFICES 
_____________________________________________________________________________________________                                                                            
              Established 1948

351 SECOND STREET
EXCELSIOR, MINNESOTA 55331

April 28, 2011

Department of Employment and 
Economic Development
Minnesota Unemployment Insurance
332 Minnesota Street
St. Paul, MN  55101-1351 BY POST AND FAX: 651-297-5283

Re: Employer Account No. 07991797
Employer:  City of Greenwood
Applicant-Employee:  Roberta A. Whipple
Employee SSN:  502-76-4433
Employment Start Date:  01/01/2010
Employment End Date:  05/20/2010
Job Title:  City Clerk/Administrator
Minnesota Unemployment Insurance Determination of Ineligibility 
06/24/2010

Dear Minnesota Unemployment Insurance:

The City of Greenwood protests the following attached advisory:

Notice of Unemployment Benefits paid and reimbursable bill:
Quarter 1, 2011

charged to City of Greenwood Employer Account No. 07991797.  This is an 
improper charge and must be reversed and canceled.  

Employee-Applicant Roberta A. Whipple was determined June 24, 2010 to be 
ineligible for unemployment of benefits chargeable to the City of Greenwood, 
Minnesota (see Exhibit B attached).  In particular, Applicant Whipple was 
determined to have quit employment during the week beginning May 16, 2010 
for reasons of changes in the conditions employment that did not have a 
substantial negative affect on the applicant that would cause the average 
reasonable worker to quit.  To the best of the City of Greenwood’s knowledge, 
this determination was not appealed.   

-2-



Please review this matter and advise, in writing, the true and correct Minnesota 
Unemployment Insurance determination in this regard.

In the event your department reversed its determination, please provide full 
particulars.  In the event the City of Greenwood is liable for unemployment 
insurance benefits for Employee-Applicant, Roberta L. Whipple, please provide 
a written explanation of the process that occurred which has given rise to this 
determination.

Sincerely,

Mark W. Kelly
Attorney for City of Greenwood
MWK/tas

cc:  Greenwood City Clerk/Administrator







  www.greenwoodmn.com

	  

	  

 

Agenda Number 6A 

 Agenda Date 08-04-11 

 Agenda Item Discuss: Definitions of Yards 

 Summary The following is a brief summary of this agenda item: 

  

The council discussed the Definitions of Yards at the July council meeting. 4 of 5 council 
members were in attendance at the July meeting, and the council was split on whether or 
not to refer the topic to the planning commission for their review and recommendation.  
The council decided to continue the discussion to the August meeting so Councilman 
Fletcher can break the tie. Below is the report that was included on the July agenda … 
 

The city recently has received a couple complaints regarding storage of vehicles in 
"front yards." The applicable code is section 900.65 Unlawful Parking and Storage 
(3)(b): Vehicles that are parked or stored outside in the front yard areas must be on a 
paved parking surface or driveway area. 

The enforcement of this code section has highlighted the need for the council to review 
the definition of "front yard" and "yards" in general. Attached are drawings depicting the 
current yard definitions and proposed yard definitions for the council's consideration. 
Currently yard definitions are located in the zoning code (chapter 11). Should the yard 
definitions be located with the general code definitions as well (chapter 12)? 

 

 Council Action Suggested Motion: 

  1. I move the council directs the planning commission to review and make a 
recommendation regarding the definition of yards.  

2. Do nothing. 

 



Legal 
Non-Conforming 

Accessory Structure 
(Garage)

Principal
Structure 
(House)

Front Yard

Lakeside Yard
S

id
e 

Ya
rd

S
id

e 
Ya

rd

Lake

Legal 
Non-Conforming 

Accessory Structure 
(Garage)

Front Yard

Lakeside Yard

S
id

e 
Ya

rd

S
id

e 
Ya

rd

Lake

CURRENT CODE (Chapter 11, Page 14)

The drawing on the left depicts how the current 
city code defintion of yards could be interpreted:

Yard (Front) means a yard extending across the 
front of the lot between the side yard lines and 
lying between the edge of the public right-of-way 
open and actually used for travel and the nearest 
line of the building.

Yard (Rear) means an open space unoccupied 
except for accessory buildings on the same lot 
with a building between the rear lines of the 
building and the rear line of the lot, for the full 
width of the lot. 

Yard (Side) means an open, unoccupied space on 
the lot with a building between the building and the 
side line of the lot. 

Yard (Lakeside) means a yard extending across 
the lot and lying between the rear line of the 
building and lakeshore. In no event shall the 
lakeside yard be interpreted to coincide with 
definition of front yard contained herein. 
 

PROPOSED

The drawing on the left depicts the defintion of 
yards with the following proposed changes:

Yard (Front) means a yard extending across the 
full width of the lot and lying between the edge of 
the public right-of-way open and actually used for 
travel and the nearest line of the principal struc-
ture. Corner lots have two front yards.

Yard (Rear) means an open, unoccupied space 
between the rear property line and the nearest line 
of the principal structure, for the full width of the 
lot. 

Yard (Side) means an open, unoccupied space  
between the principal structure and the side 
property lines of the lot. 

Yard (Lakeside) means a yard extending the full 
width of the lot and lying between the lakeshore 
and the nearest rear line of the principal structure. 
In no event shall the lakeside yard be interpreted 
to coincide with definition of front yard contained 
herein. 

Street

Street

Principal
Structure 
(House)



  www.greenwoodmn.com

	  

	  

 

Agenda Number 7A 

 Agenda Date 08-04-11 

 Agenda Item Discuss: Code Section 1135.05 Revision to Change “Office” to a Principal Use and Change 
“Restaurant” to a Conditional Use 

 Summary The following is a brief summary of this agenda item: 

  

Councilman Rose requested this item be included on the August council agenda. He would 
like the council to consider revising the city code to change the principal and conditional 
uses in the C-2 lake recreation district (attached). The current code lists marinas and 
restaurants as principal uses, and includes general offices on the list of conditional principal 
uses in the C-2 district. With the discontinuance of a restaurant use at one of the C-2 sites, 
and the recent council approval of an office building as the principal use for the site, now is 
a good time to consider changing the code if the council desires. 

All zoning chapter 11 revisions must be reviewed by the planning commission. Therefore, if 
the council decides to move forward with changing section 1135.05, it must first be referred 
to the planning commission for their review and recommendation. 

 

 

 

 Council Action Suggested Motions: 

  1. I move the council directs the planning commission to review and make a 
recommendation regarding amending code section 1135.05 to change “office” to a 
principal use and change “restaurant” to a conditional use. 

2. Do nothing. 

 



GREENWOOD ORDINANCE CODE  CHAPTER 11: ZONING 
 

	  

 28 

 

Subd. 10. Additional Regulations. Additional requirements for signs, parking and other regulations in the C-1 district 
are set forth in section 1140 et seq.   

SECTION 1135. C-2 LAKE RECREATION DISTRICT. 
Section 1135.00. Purpose.  
The C-2 lake recreation district is intended to provide a district that will allow commercial activity to serve the 
recreational needs of residents in conjunction with lake activities and to otherwise permit as conditional use, general 
offices, retail uses, and multi-family residential uses that meet specific standards and which will otherwise prevent and 
buffer interference with residential areas. 

Section 1135.05. C-2 Permitted Uses.  
No building or home should be used, altered, or converted in any manner except as provided in section 1135 et seq. 
Permitted uses within the C-2 zone shall be: 

Subd. 1. Principal Uses: 

 A. Marinas (as defined at section 1135.35, subdivision 4); and 
 B.   Restaurant (as defined at section 1135.35, subdivision 5). 

Subd. 2. Accessory Uses: 
 A. Off-street parking and loading; 
 B. Signs as regulated in section 1140 et seq.; and 
 C. Multiple docks and/or mooring areas in conjunction with operation of a LMCD licensed marina or multiple-

family residential use. 

Subd. 3. Conditional Principal Uses: 

 A. Retail uses that are marina or water related; 
 B. Multi-family residential use (including the platting of condominiums within multi-family buildings with a 

minimum of not less than 1,500 square feet per residential unit subject to performance standards set forth at 
section 1135.00 et seq. and section 1140.00 et seq.;  

 C. General offices; and 
 D. Multiple permitted principal or conditional principal uses, other than multi-family, on a single tax parcel. 

Section 1135.10. C-2 Lot Dimensions.  
The following height, yard lot width and coverage regulations shall be considered minimum standards. 

Subd. 1. Height Regulations: The maximum building height for multi-family residential structures of 8 units or greater 
shall be not more than 32 feet for structures with gable roofs of not less than 5/12 pitch; all other roof/building designs 
or uses shall not exceed 30 feet in building height.  

Subd. 2. Front Yard Regulations: 
 A. There shall be a front yard setback of above grade structures (except entrance monuments) not less than 50 

feet from the right-of-way line of all public highways and roads. 
 B. Where a lot is located at the intersection of 2 or more roads or highways, there shall be a front yard setback 

on all streets. 
 C. There shall be a setback from the lakeshore of not less than 50 feet. 

Subd. 3. Side Yard Regulations:  
 A. There shall be a side yard of not less than 15 feet on each side of a building except as modified below.  
 B. No building used for commercial purposes shall be located within 30 feet of any lot line abutting a residential 

district. 

Subd. 4. Lot Depth Regulations: There shall be a rear yard having a depth of not less than 50 feet. 

Subd. 5. Lot Width Regulations: Every lot or tract shall have a width of not less than 75 feet abutting a public right-of-
way. 

deb
Highlight

deb
Highlight

deb
Sticky Note
Unmarked set by deb



  www.greenwoodmn.com

	  

	  

 

Agenda Number 7B 

 Agenda Date 08-04-11 

 Agenda Item Discuss: Minnetonka Blvd. Barrier Posts 

 Summary The following is a brief summary of this agenda item: 

  

A truck crashed into the Minnetonka Blvd. barrier posts on 06-27-11. Mayor Kind reported 
on the accident as part of her police / administration report at the 07-05-11 council meeting. 
She was under the impression that the vehicle went through the barrier poles and landed 
upside down on the walking path side of the posts. She observed that the posts might be 
creating a false sense of security to people on the adjacent path and suggested that the 
council might want to consider a policy of not replacing damaged posts going forward. The 
cost for replacing the damaged barrier posts was approximately $280. 

During the council discussion, contradictory information was shared stating that the barrier 
posts worked in the 06-27-11 accident because they stopped the car from crossing the 
walking path and caused the vehicle to flip over onto the street. Based on this information, 
the council decided the posts served a purpose and decided to continue with the policy of 
replacing them when they are damaged. 

Upon further investigation with the police department, it turns out that the initial information 
was correct – the car went through the barrier posts and landed upside down on the walking 
path side of the posts. The police report and photos are attached. Opinions from the police 
chief and city engineer also are attached.  

According to public works, it costs about $650 per year to weed whip around the posts and 
the cost to remove all of the posts would be a one-time cost of $600 to $800.  

Based on this information the council may wish to consider establishing a policy to remove 
the barrier posts -- either by not replacing them as they are damaged or by removing all of 
the posts. 

 

 Council Action Suggested Motions: 

  1. I move the council establishes a policy of not replacing the Minnetonka Blvd. barrier 
posts when they are damaged.  

2. I move the council directs the city clerk to write a work order for public works to remove 
all of the Minnetonka Blvd. barrier posts. 

3. Do nothing. 

 











From: "Bryan Litsey" <blitsey@southlakepd.com> 
Date: July 8, 2011 4:45:19 PM CDT 
To: "Debra Kind" <dkind100@gmail.com> 
Subject: RE: 6/27 Greenwood Accident 
 
Friday	  –	  July	  8,	  2011 
	   
Mayor	  Deb	  Kind 
City	  of	  Greenwood 
	   
Deb, 
	   
Attached	  is	  the	  information	  you	  requested.	  	  I	  would	  certainly	  seek	  restitution	  
for	  the	  city	  property	  that	  was	  damaged.	   
	   
In	  my	  opinion,	  the	  poles	  are	  an	  ineffective	  barrier	  for	  protecting	  pedestrians	  
on	  the	  walkway.	  	  If	  this	  is	  the	  intent,	  then	  a	  barrier	  designed	  to	  meet	  this	  
expectation	  should	  be	  installed. 
	   
Have	  a	  great	  weekend! 
	   
Bryan 
	   
Chief	  Bryan	  Litsey 
South	  Lake	  Minnetonka	  Police	  Department 
24150	  Smithtown	  Road 
Shorewood,	  Minnesota	  	  55331 
(952)	  474-‐3261	  	  General	  Number 
(952)	  960-‐1601	  	  Direct	  Number 
	   
Proudly	  Serving	  Excelsior,	  Greenwood,	  Shorewood	  and	  Tonka	  Bay 
	   
	  	  



From: "David Martini" <davidma@bolton-menk.com>
Subject: Minnetonka Blvd. Barrier

Date: July 25, 2011 11:38:32 AM CDT
To: "Debra Kind" <dkind100@gmail.com>

Deb,
As	  requested,	  I	  have	  looked	  at	  the	  posts	  that	  are	  intended	  to	  act	  as	  a	  barrier	  between	  Minnetonka	  Boulevard	  and	  the	  
trail	  that	  runs	  along	  it.	  	  In	  my	  opinion,	  this	  is	  not	  an	  effective	  barrier	  for	  the	  following	  reasons:
	  

1.       Based	  on	  pictures	  I	  have	  reviewed	  from	  a	  recent	  accident,	  it	  does	  not	  appear	  that	  the	  ground	  is	  providing	  
adequate	  support	  for	  the	  posts.	  	  Because	  of	  this,	  a	  vehicle	  is	  able	  to	  knock	  the	  posts	  over	  and	  drive	  through	  the	  
barrier.	  	  Although	  this	  is	  bad	  for	  protecting	  the	  trail,	  it	  does	  make	  for	  a	  less	  severe	  crash	  from	  the	  vehicles	  
standpoint.	  	  The	  alternative	  is	  hitting	  the	  posts	  and	  coming	  to	  an	  abrupt	  stop,	  which	  is	  potentially	  a	  very	  
dangerous	  situation	  for	  the	  driver	  and	  passengers.

2.       Because	  the	  barrier	  can	  be	  driven	  through	  (at	  least	  under	  certain	  conditions),	  trail	  users	  are	  not	  protected	  as	  
they	  may	  believe.

	  
Ultimately,	  an	  effective	  and	  safe	  barrier	  should	  keep	  an	  errant	  vehicle	  from	  reaching	  the	  trail	  but	  should	  at	  the	  same	  
time	  absorb	  the	  energy	  from	  the	  crash	  and	  direct	  the	  vehicle	  back	  in	  the	  direction	  of	  travel.	  	  Typically	  this	  is	  done	  with	  a	  
continuous	  guardrail.
	  
Please	  let	  me	  know	  if	  you	  have	  questions	  or	  would	  like	  additional	  information.
	  
Thanks.
	  
David	  P.	  Martini,	  P.E.
Bolton	  &	  Menk,	  Inc.
P:	  (952)	  448-‐8838,	  Ext.	  2458
F:	  (952)	  448-‐8805
email:	  davidma@bolton-‐menk.com
www.bolton-‐menk.com
	  



  www.greenwoodmn.com

	  

	  

 

Agenda Number 7C 

 Agenda Date 08-04-11 

 Agenda Item Consider: Resolution for Renewal of Recycling Services from Vintage Waste 

 Summary The following is a brief summary of this agenda item: 

  

The city approved a 1-year agreement for recycling services with Vintage Waste Systems, 
Inc. in September 2009. The agreement was for service to be provided from September 1, 
2009 through August 31, 2010. The agreement included the option for two 1-year 
extensions if agreed upon by both parties. Vintage Waste is agreeable to extending the 
agreement. The attached resolution outlines the specifics of the agreement. The council 
needs to take action on the resolution at the August council meeting to ensure a recycling 
agreement is in place beginning September 1, 2011. 

 

 

 Council Action Suggested Motion: 

  I move the council approves resolution 16-11 regarding recycling services provided by 
Vintage Waste Systems, Inc. for September 2011 through August 2012. 

 



RESOLUTION NO.  16-11 
 

A RESOLUTION APPROVING RECYLING SERVICES FOR  
THE CITY OF GREENWOOD PROVIDED BY VINTAGE WASTE SYSTEMS, INC. 

FOR SEPTEMBER 2011 THROUGH AUGUST 2012 
 
 
WHEREAS, the City of Greenwood approved a 1-year agreement for recycling services with 
Vintage Waste Systems, Inc. in September 2009.  
 
WHEREAS, the agreement was for service to be provided from September 1, 2009 through 
August 31, 2010.  
 
WHEREAS, the agreement included the option for two 1-year extensions if agreed upon by both 
parties.  
 
WHEREAS, both parties hereby desire to extend the agreement and agree to the following: 
 
1. Vintage Waste Systems, Inc. will continue to provide recycling service for the City of 

Greenwood from September 1, 2011 through August 31, 2012.   
2. Vintage Waste will continue to charge the same monthly rate:  

$5.25 per residential unit, $30 for Georgetown Manor, total of $1568.25 per month 
3. Vintage Waste will continue to provide weekly service for this extension.   
4. Vintage Waste will continue to provide drive-in service as requested (currently 15 homes).   
5. Vintage Waste will continue to provide 35-gallon carts per residential unit, and two 96-gallon 

carts for Georgetown Manor. Larger carts will be provided for no extra charge as requested 
(currently 25% of the homes).  

 
 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF 

GREENWOOD, that the 2011-2012 recycling agreement with Vintage Waste Systems, Inc. is 
hereby adopted and city staff and officials are authorized and directed to take necessary actions 
to implement the service. 
 
ADOPTED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF GREENWOOD, MINNESOTA, THIS ____ 
DAY OF_________________________, 2011. 
 
Ayes ______, Nays ______. 
 
 
 
 
CITY OF GREENWOOD        VINTAGE WASTE SYSTEMS, INC. 
 
_______________________________                  _____________________________ 
Debra J. Kind, Mayor                                               Corey Metcalf 
 
 
Attest:        
 
_                                                _                                  _                                                     _ 
Gus E. Karpas, City Clerk                           Emilee Metcalf 



  www.greenwoodmn.com

	  

	  

 

Agenda Number 7D 

 Agenda Date 08-04-11 

 Agenda Item Consider: Appointing 2nd Lake Minnetonka Communications Commission Representative 

 Summary The following is a brief summary of this agenda item: 

  

As of 7/27/11 no applications have been received for the city’s 2nd seat on the Lake 
Minnetonka Communications Commission. With important decisions being made at the 
upcoming LMCC meeting on August 16, the council may wish to appoint a council member 
as our 2nd representative until another person steps forward to apply for the position.  

 Council Action Suggested Motion: 

  1. I move the council appoints _______ as the city’s 2nd representative on the Lake 
Minnetonka Communications Commission and directs the city clerk to notify the LMCC 
executive director of the change in LMCC representation for Greenwood.  

2. Do nothing. 

 



  www.greenwoodmn.com

	  

	  

 

Agenda Number 7E 

 Agenda Date 08-04-11 

 Agenda Item Set Date: Budget Comment Opportunity 

 Summary The following is a brief summary of this agenda item: 

  

At every August council meeting the council is asked to determine the time, date, place, 
when the public will be able to comment on the upcoming budget. The date, time, place, 
and phone contact number will be publishing in the property tax mailing sent out by the 
county. In the past the council has set the date, time, and place to coincide with the 
December council meeting. 

 Council Action Suggested Motion: 

  I move the council sets the time, date, and place for hearing public comment regarding the 
2012 budget to be 7 PM, December 6, 2011, at the Deephaven Council Chambers located 
at 20225 Cottagewood Rd, Deephaven, MN 55331 and directs the city clerk to notify the 
county with this information as well as the phone number (952.474.6633) to be published in 
the county property tax mailing. 

 



  www.greenwoodmn.com

	  

	  

 

Agenda Number 9 

 Agenda Date 08-04-11 

 Agenda Item Council Reports 

 Summary The following is a brief summary of this agenda item: 

  

This is an opportunity for each council member to present updates and get input regarding 
various council assignments and projects. Related documents may be attached to this cover 
sheet. 
 

 Council Action No council action is required. 

   

 



  www.greenwoodmn.com

	  

	  

 

Agenda Number FYI 

 Agenda Date 08-04-11 

 Agenda Item FYI Items in Council Packet 

 Summary The attached items are included in the council packet For Information Only. 

 
 

 

 Council Action No council action is needed for FYI items. 

   

 



GREENWOOD PLANNING COMMISSION 
WEDNESDAY, JUNE 15, 2011 

7:00 P.M. 
 

1. CALL TO ORDER/ROLL CALL 
 
Chairman Lucking called the meeting to order at 7:00 p.m. 
 
Members Present: Chairman Lucking and Commission members John Beal, Douglas 

Reeder, Brian Malo, and Bill Cook 
 
Absent: City Attorney Mark Kelly, Zoning Coordinator Gus Karpas and 

Commissioner David Paeper 
 
Others Present: Council Liaison Tom Fletcher 
 
2. APPROVE AGENDA 
 
Commissioner Beal requested an amendment of the agenda to include a discussion 
regarding instituting quiet hours at St. Alban’s Bay. 
  
Commissioner Cook moved to approve the agenda, as amended, for tonight’s meeting.  
Commissioner Beal seconded the motion.  Motion carried 4-0. 
 
3. MINUTES OF APRIL 20, 2011 AND JOINT MEETING MINUTES OF MAY 18, 2011 
 
Commissioner Cook moved to approve the minutes of April 20, 2011, as amended, and the 
minutes of May 18, 2011.  Commissioner Beal seconded the motion.  Motion carried 4-0. 
 
4. LIAISON REPORT 
 
Commissioner Reeder enters at 7:05 p.m. 
 
Council Liaison Fletcher provided a brief report on recent Council activities.  He stated that 
the Carlson project was approved on a 4-1 vote by the City Council.  He added that Mr. 
Carlson submitted additional information on signage and parking at the meeting. 
 
He provided a brief summary on the 2011 Street Overlay Project and the annual July 4th 
Celebration at the Old Log Theatre. 
 
Tom Fletcher stated that Jeff Wirth had asked to appear before the City Council to discuss 
exterior improvements to his house at 5560 Maple Heights Road but never showed up.  He 
stated that Mr. Wirth has until July 17th to comply with City requirements but he didn’t believe 
that Mr. Wirth intended to install siding on his home.  He stated that there are no specific 
requirements within the Greenwood City Codes to install siding. 
 
Tom Fletcher stated that the speed trailer, which is actually owned by the City of Shorewood, 
is now available to be scheduled through the Southlake Police Department.  He asked the 



Commission to let the Council know if they had any recommendations on possible locations 
to install the speed trailer in Greenwood. 
 
Tom Fletcher concluded his report by stating that the Council had a discussion regarding 
initiating a tree replacement program in coordination with the Xcel Energy Transmission 
Project along the LRT trail.  He stated that the Council supported the use of Park Funds to 
plant trees along the LRT trail and he is coordinating efforts with neighboring cities that abut 
the regional trail to get widespread support for the replanting of trees along the trail once the 
transmission project is completed.  He noted that there seems to be quite a bit of support for 
this effort from surrounding cities. 
 
5. PUBLIC HEARING 
 
There was no Public Hearing this evening. 
 
6. NEW BUSINESS 
 
A. Ordinance Amendment – Discuss amendment of Zoning Ordinance to reflect 
changes in State Statutes. 
 
Commissioner Beal stated that his only objection to the proposed amendment is the 
statement in state law that refers to “circumstances unique to the property not created by the 
landowner”.  He stated that he is uncertain what the ramifications would be if a prior 
landowner creates the unique circumstances and the next property request a variance to 
seek relief from the circumstances created by the prior landowner.  He suggested that the 
language should be changed from the landowner to a landowner. 
 
Council Liaison Tom Fletcher and Commissioner Reeder both noted that this statement is 
pre-existing language in the original variance language that had been carried over into the 
new variance statute. 
 
Commissioner Beal moved to direct staff to schedule a public hearing to present the 
proposed Ordinance Amendment.  Commissioner Cook seconded the motion.  Motion carried 
5-0. 
 
Commissioner Beal suggested that the City Council could offer a change in the language 
from the landowner to a landowner and could send a letter to the state legislature 
recommending this change. 
 
Council Liaison Tom Fletcher agreed and added that a City is permitted to make their 
language more restrictive than state statutes. 
 
General discussion was held regarding the proposed Ordinance Amendment and whether 
City Attorney Mark Kelly, who was not in attendance at this meeting, had read the ordinance.  
Upon further consideration, the Commission tabled action on the proposed ordinance until 
the next Commission meeting and requested that staff contact the City Attorney to ensure 
that he has had the opportunity to review the ordinance prior to the next meeting. 
 
 



 
 
B. St. Alban’s Quiet Bay 
 
Commissioner Beal observed that Gray’s Bay has established “quiet hours” from 4:00 p.m. 
on Fridays until midnight on Sundays and wondered if there would be majority of support for 
presenting this proposal to the Lake Minnetonka Conservation District. 
 
Chairman Lucking stated that Council Member Kelsey Page, Greenwood’s LMCD 
Representative, is not supportive of a quiet bay proposal for St. Alban’s Bay.  He added that 
Mayor Kind is also not supportive due to potential restrictions on being allowed to water ski 
from your dock. 
 
Commissioner Reeder acknowledged that St. Alban’s Bay is a very popular water skiing area. 
 
Chairman Lucking stated that he would prefer banning wake runner boats but would 
personally continue to allow water skiing.  He noted that a person certainly could attempt to 
generate support by initiating a petition. 
 
Council Liaison Tom Fletcher stated that it would certainly be helpful to have the support of 
Greenwood’s representative before the LMCD Board of Directors.  He stated that initiating a 
quiet hour’s proposal before the LMCD already would continue the already existing 
perception that St. Alban’s Bay is considered as a private bay by lakeshore owners. 
 
Chairman Lucking stated that he thought this proposal might have some support but felt that 
more people would likely be opposed to the idea, which was surprising to him. 
 
Commissioner Beal acknowledged that his proposal for quiet hours on St. Alban’s Bay might 
be a tough sell.  
 
7. ADJOURN 
 
Motion by Commissioner Beal to adjourn the meeting.  Commissioner Cook seconded the 
motion.  The meeting adjourned at 7:30 p.m. 


	1 08-04-11 Agenda
	08-04-11 Council Packet
	1b - REPORT Budget
	1b 07-25-11 Preliminary 2012 Budget.xls
	08-04-11 Council Packet
	2 - REPORT Consent Agenda
	07.05.11 GW CC Reg Meeting Minutes DK
	Cash Summary Report June.xls
	July Payables Check Register.xls
	July Payables for Council Approval.xls
	August Payroll Check Register.xls
	4A - REPORT Fire Budget
	4A 2012 Fire Budget need approval
	4B - REPORT Police Budget
	1 2012 Operating Budget - Revised Proposal - (07-20-11)
	2 Historical Budget Comparisons 2012-2003 - (07-20-11) - New Version
	3 07-20-11 SLMPD Memo- Police Formula Implementation
	4 2012-2016 SLMPD Reallocation Formula Revised 06-28-11.xlsx
	4C - REPORT Unemployment Report
	1 GRMEMl 072111_R1
	2 Dept of Unemployment 041911 elec
	MN UI INVOICE
	6A - REPORT Yard Discussion
	Yard Art.ai
	7A - REPORT Restaurants
	7A Section 1135
	7B - REPORT Mtka Blvd Barrier
	Accident - Case File #11002434
	Chief Litsey's Opinion
	Dave Martini Opinion
	7C - REPORT Recycling Agreement
	Res 16-10 Recycling Agreement
	7D - REPORT LMCC Rep


	7E - REPORT Budget Comment Opportunity
	08-04-11 Council Packet
	08-04-11 Council Packet
	9 - REPORT for Council Reports
	FYI - REPORT
	FYI 06-15-11 PC Minutes





